BANNON LAKES

Community Development District

August 15, 2018



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899

August 8, 2018

Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services,
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance agenda for
the meeting:

L.
II.
TII.
IV.

VL

VIL
VIIL.

IX.

XI.

Xil.
XIIT.

Roll Call

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes from June 13, 2018 Meeting

Public Hearing to adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019

A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05, Relating to Annual Appropriations
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019

B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-06, Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll

Consideration of Construction Funding Agreement with RREF II-P-EP Bannon

Lakes JV, LL.C

Consideration of Proposal to Renew Agreement for Water Management Services with Lake

Doctors, Inc.

Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Audit

Consideration of Proposal for Amenity and Operation Management for Fiscal Year 2019

with Riverside Management Services

Approval of Change Order No. 4 with Vallencourt Construction

Other Business

Staff Reports

A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer

C. District Manager

D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum

Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments

Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule



C. Approval of Check Register
D. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 7
XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting — August 15, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS
XV. Adjournment

The third order of business is the approval of minutes from the June 13, 2018 minutes. A copy of the
minutes is enclosed for your review.

The fourth order of business is the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2019 budget. The Board will
consider resolution 2018-05, relating to the annual appropriation and adopting the budget of fiscal year
2018. Then, the Board will consider resolution 2018-06, imposing special assessments and certifying
an assessment roll. Copies of the resolutions and approved budget are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is the consideration of construction funding agreement of RREF I1I-P-EP
Bannon Lakes JV, LLC. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The sixth order of business is the consideration of proposal to renew agreement for water management
services with Lake Doctors, Inc. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the presentation of the fiscal year 2017 financial audit. A copy of the
audit is enclosed for your review. ‘

The eighth order of business is the consideration of proposal for amenity and operations management
for fiscal year 2019 with Riverside Management Services. A copy of the proposal is enclosed for your

Teview.

The ninth order of business is the approval of change order Nono. 4 with Vallencourt Construction. A
copy of the item is enclosed for your review.

Listed under field services is the operations memorandum enclosed for your review.

Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenues & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,
check register, and funding request are enclosed for your review.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850.

Sincerely,

District Manager



AGENDA



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
Agenda

Wednesday Governmental Management Services
August 15, 2018 475 West Town Place
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092

bannonlakescdd.com
Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001
1. Roll Call
II. Public Comment
III. Approval of Minutes from June 13, 2018 Meeting
IV. Public Hearing to adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019
A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05, Relating to Annual Appropriations
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019

B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-06, Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll

V. Consideration of Construction Funding Agreement with RREF III-P-EP Bannon
Lakes IV, LL.C

VI. Consideration of Proposal to Renew Agreement for Water Management Services
with Lake Doctors, Inc.

VII. Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Audit

VIII. Consideration of Proposal for Amenity and Operation Management for Fiscal
Year 2019 with Riverside Management Services

IX. Approval of Change Order No. 4 with Vallencourt Construction

e

Other Business

X1. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer



XIIL.

XTI,

XIV.

C. District Manager

D. TField Services — Operations Memorandum

Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments

Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues &
' Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

C.  Approval of Check Register

D. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 7

Next Scheduled Meeting — August 15, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS

Adjournment



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, June 13, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of
GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL. 32092,

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Art Lancaster Chairman

John Dodson Vice Chairman

Wes Hinton Supervisor

Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone)

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Katie Buchanan District Counsel
Ernesto Torres GMS
Brian Stephens RMS

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There being none, the next item followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from April 18, 2018
Meeting
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the

February 21, 2018 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions?

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Minutes of the April 18, 2018 Meeting were approved.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Additional Security Camera
Installation
Mr. Oliver stated the work is complete on the installation of an additional security camera

outside of the community room.



June 13,2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Updated Amenity Policies
& Procedures Regarding Club Room Access
The board provided guidance to update the amenity policies to allow resident use of the

clubhouse when not otherwise reserved or rented for meetings and events. Kitchen will remain

closed. Similar age restrictions as the fitness center will be placed on usage of the clubhouse.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor the Update to the Amenity Policies & Procedures Regarding
Club Room Access was approved in substantial form.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Constderation of Resolution 2018-02,
Approving Proposed Fiscal Year 2019
Budget and Setting a Public Hearing Date for
Adoption
Mr. Oliver presented the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2019 and Resolution 2018-02.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Resolution 2018-02 Approving Proposed Fiscal Year 2019
Budget & Setting a Public Hearing Date to be August 15, 2018 at
12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114,
St. Augustine, F1. 32092 was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolations 2018-03,
Amending Resolution 2016-32 to Reduce
Supervisor Dodson’s Term from Four Years
to Two Years and Providing an Effective
Date
Mr. Oliver explained at the original landowners election, we should have had two-four

year terms and three-two years terms but it got recorded as three-four year terms, so John

Dodson’s term needs to be reduced.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor Resolution 2018-03 Amending Resolution 2016-32 to Reduce
Supervisor Dodson’s Term from Four Years to Two Years and
Providing an Effective Date was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.



June 13,2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. District Counsel
There being none, the next item followed.

B. District Engineer
There being none, the next item followed.

C. District Manager
1. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (70)
2.  Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Dates
3.  Consideration of Resolution 2018-04 Designation of Landowners’
Meeting Date
Mr. Oliver informed the board there are 70 registered voters residing in the District. A

proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2019 is included in your agenda package. This item
will be tabled until the next meeting. Resolution 2018-04 designates a landowners’ election
meeting date. We would suggest it to be held on November 6, 2018 at this location. Three seats

will be up for election.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Resolution 2018-04 Designating November 6, 2018 at 12:00
p.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St.
Augustine, FL 32092 was approved.

D. Field Sexvices — Operations Memorandum
Mr. Stephens presented the operations memorandum. Multiple leaks were repaired in the

chemical injector system for the pool. All of the feeder tubes were replaced with a different kind
of material. There have been no more leaks since those things happened. The fitness center air

conditioner has been serviced.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s  Reqguest and  Audience
Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income

statement as of May 31, 2018.



June 13, 2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipt
schedule.

C. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.

On MOTION by Mr, Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.

D. Approval of Funding Request No. 17
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is Funding Request No. 17.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor Funding Request No. 17 was approved.

Mr. Oliver presented Construction Funding Request No. 6 in the amount of $52,006.84.
They were paid by the Developer.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Construction Funding Request No. 6 was approved.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — July 18, 2018 at
12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is July 18, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices

of GMS.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Hinton seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Approved Budget

FVY 2o19

August 15, 2018




Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS
General Fund
ggudget Page 1-2
Budget Narrative Page 3-7

Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 Budget Page 8
Series 2016 Amortization Schedule Page 9



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted  Acutal Projected  Total  Approved

Budget Thru Next Projected  Budget

Description FY 2018 7/31/18 2 Months 9/30/18 FV zoig
Revenues
Developer Contributions $151,247 $6,049 $15,071 $21,120 151,247
Assessments - Tax Roll $232,804 $183,789 $0 $183,789 183,430
Assessments - Direct $206,379 $270,712 $0 $270,712 255,753
Total Revenues $590,430 $460,550 $15,071 $475,621 $590,430
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisors Fees $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,000
FICA $306 $0 $0 $0 $306
Engineering $4,000 $1,254 $2,746 $4,000 $4,000
Attorney $20,000 $11,896 $8,104 $20,000 $20,000
Dissemination $3.500 $2,917 $583 $3,500 $4,100
Annual Avdit $4,200 $2,325 $1,875 $4,200 $4,200
Arbitrage $600 $600 $0 $600 $600
Assessment Rofl $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Trustee fees $10,000 $3,000 $7.,000 $10,000 $10,000
Management Fees $45,000 $37,500 $7,500 $45,000 $45,000
Information Technology $1,600 $1,333 $267 $1,600 $1,733
Telephone $200 $72 $128 $200 $200
Postage $500 $188 $312 $500 $500
Insurance $5,500 $5,500 %0 $5,500 $5,500
Printing & Binding $3,000 $823 $2177 $3,000 $3,000
Legal Advertising $3,000 $627 $2,373 $3,000 $3,000
Other Current Charges $700 $400 $300 $700 $700
Office Supplies $400 3114 $286 $400 $400
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 30 $175 $175
Administrative I‘xpemﬁtures $111,681 $73,723 $33,652 $107,375 $112,414
Amenty Center
Msurance $10,273 $13,233 $0 $13,233 $15,106
Utifities

Telephone/Internet/Cable $4,000 $3,215 $785 $4,000 $4,000

Electric $32,500 $17,519 $14,981 $32,500 $25,000

Water/Frrigation $10,000 $5,624 $4,376 $10,000 $10,000

Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $200

Refuse $2,500 $1,632 $1,000 $2,632 $2,500
Security

Security Monitoring $600 $0 50 $0 $600

Access Cards $500 $650 $0 $650 $500

Management Contracts
Facility Management $3qz$a09% 1 $0 $30,900 $30,800 $30,900



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted  Acutal Projected  Total  Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected  Budget

Description FY 2018 7/31/18 2 Months 9/30/18 FV 2010
Continued Management Contracts
Pool Attendants $24,000 $0 $24,000 $24,000 $24,000
TField Mgmit / Admin ) $18,600 $15,500 $3,100 $18,600 $22,000
Pool Maintenance $8,196 $6,830 $1,366 $8,196 $8,800
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $2,577 $515 $3,002 $10,000
Janitorial $6,480 $5,400 $1,080 $6.480 $7,000
Janitorial Supplies $3.450 $0 $0 $0 $3,450
Facility Maintenance $7.,500 $5,833 $1,667 $7,500 $7.500
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $0 $1,250 $1,250 $4,310
Maintenance Reserves %0 $0 $0 50 30
New Capital Projects %0 80 $0 $0 $0
Special Tvents $3,000 $0 $750 $750 $3,000
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $375 $375 $1,500
Fitness Center Repairs/Suppflies $900 $0 $0 $0 $900
Office Supplies $250 30 $63 $63 $250
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $0 $125 $125 $500
Amenity Center Expenditures $180,649 $78,013 $86,333 $164,346 $185,016
Grounds Maintenance Expenditures
3Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,600 $0 $900 $900 $3,000
Landscape Maintenance $135,000 $132,372 $26,474 $158,847 $135,000
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $5,187 $1,037 $6,224 $20,000
Lake Maintenance $7,500 $4,650 $930 $5,580 $7,500
Grounds Maintenance $12,000 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $8,000
Pump Repairs $2,500 $0 $625 $625 $2,000
Streetfight Repairs $5,000 $0 $1,250 $1,250 $5,000
Frrigation Repairs $7,500 $2,138 $428 $2,566 $7,500
Miscellaneous $5,000 $1,056 $211 $1,267 $5,000
Reclatm Waler $100,000 $15,701 $3,840 $23,641 $100,000
Gounds Maintenance Expenditures $298,100 $165,104 $38,796 $203,900 $293,000
Total Expenses $590,430  $316,840  $158,781  $475,621 $590,430
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0  $143,710  ($5143,710) $0 $0

Page 2



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Developer Contributions/ Assessments

The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer or levy maintenance assessments to
Fund the General Fund expenditures the Fiscal Year.

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative;

Supervisors Fees

The Florida Statutes allows each Board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one
year. The amount for the fiscal year is based upon five supervisors attending 12 monthly meetings.

FICA Expense

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from the Board of
Supervisors checks.

Engineering

The District will contract with an engineering firm to provide general engineering services to the District,
e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc.

Attorney
The District will contract with Hopping Green & Sams for legal counsel to provide general legal services
to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparaticn and review of

agreements, resolutions, ete.

Dissemination Agent

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c}(2)-
12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.

Annual Audit

The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified
Public Accounting Firm. The District will contract with a licensed CPA firm to prepare the annual audit.

Arbitrage

The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District’s Series 2016
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds.



Bannon Lakes

Community Development Disirict
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Assessment Roll

The District’s assessment roll administration, GMS, LLC, will provide services to prepare assessment rolls
to district property owners.

Trustee Fees

The District issued Series 2016 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds which are held with a Trustee at BNY
Mellon. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between BNY Mellon and the District.

Management Fees

The District will contract with Governmental Management Services, LLC for Management, Accounting

and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with management company.

Information Technology

The cost related to District’s accounting and information systems, District website creation and
maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements.

Telephone
The cost of telephone and fax machine service.
Postage

The cost of mailing agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, and payments for the
District.

Insurance

Represents the estimated cost for pubtlic officials and general liability insurance for the District provided
by FIA.

Printing & Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary,
envelopes elc.

Legal Advertising

The District is required te advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, and
etc. in a newspaper of general circulation. :

Other Current Charges

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year.

Office Supplies

Miscellaneous office supplies.



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for
$175. This is the only expense under this category for the District.

Amenity Center:

Insurance

The District's Property insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. FIA specializes in providing
insurance coverage to governmental agencies. The amount budgeted represents the estimated premium
for property insurance related to the Amenity Center.

Telephgne

The estimated cost for telephone services used for the Amenity Center.

Electric

The cost of electric associated with the Recreation Facility.

Water/Irrigation

Water, sewer and irrigation systems cost for the district

Cable

The District will provide internet & cable television services for the Amenity Center through Comcast.
Gas

The District will contract with vendor to provide propane delivery for amenity center use.

Refuse Service

Cost of garbage disposal service will be provided by local company for the District.

Security Monitoring

The District will contract with vendor to provide security monitoring for the Amenity Center.
Access Cards
Represents the estimated cost for access cards purchased by the District's Amenity Center.

Facility Management

Cost to provide management services for the Amenity Center.

Pool Attendant

Cost to provide pool attendants during the operating season for the pool.



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Field Management and Admin

The District will contract Riverside Management Services, Inc. for onsite field management of contracts
for District Services such as landscaping, amenity & pool facilities, lake maintenance, etc.,

Pool Maintenance and Supplies

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide
maintenance of the Amenity Center swimming pool.

Pool Chemicals

The estimated amount based on proposed confract with vendor to provide chemicals to maintain the
Amenity Center swimming pool.

[anitorial

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services, Inc.to provide
janitorial services for the Amenity Center.

Facility Maintenance

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with vendor to provide routine repairs and
maintenance for the Amenity Center. :

Repair & Replacements

Regular maintenance and replacement cost incurred by the Amenity Center of the District.

Maintenance Reserves

The District will establish a Maintenance reserve to fund the renewal and replacement of District’s
capital related facilities.

New Capital Projects

The District will establish a fund for the renewal and replacement of District’s capital related facilities,
Special Events

Represents estimated costs for the District to host special events for the community throughout the
Fiscal Year.

Holiday Decorations

Represents estimated costs for the District to decorate the amenity center throughout the Fiscal Year.

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies

Represents estimated costs for the Fitness Center repairs of equipment, purchase of supplies, and
preventative maintenance contract,



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Office Supplies and Equipment

Represents estimated cost for office supplies for the Amenity Center.

ASCAP/BMI Licenses

License fee required to broadcast music to the amenity center.
Grounds Maintenance:
Hydrolegy Quality/Mitigation

Cost to preserve beneficial aquatic plants in the wetland mitigation area and control nuisance and exotic
pest plant populations. '

Landscape Maintenance

Cost to maintain the common areas of the District based on a proposed contract with Landcare Group,
Inc.

Landscape Contingency

‘Other landscape costs that is not under contract which includes landscape light repairs and
replacements.

Lake Maintenance

Cost for the maintenance of District lakes based on a contract.

Grounds Maintenance

Contracted staff for repairs and trash pick-up on District owned property.
Pump Repairs
Provision for pool pump repair or replacements as needed.

Streetlight Repairs

Estimated costs for street lighting and parking lot repairs and replacements.

Irrigation Repairs

Miscellaneous irrigation repairs and maintenance cost for the District,

Miscellaneous
Any unanticipated and unscheduled maintenance cost to the District.
Reclaimed water

Reclaimed water Services for the District provided by St. Johns County Utility Department.



Bannon Lakes Debt Service Fund
Community Development District Series 2016

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved

Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY zo18 7/31/18 z Months 9/30/18 FY zo19
Revenues
Carry Forward Surplus $1,462,812 $877,687 $0 $877,687 $292,662
Interest Income $0 86 $100 $100 $50
Special Acsessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $771,500
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 50 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES 51,462,812 $877,687 $1060 $877,787 $1,004,212
Expenditures
Series 2016
Interest - 11/01 $2092 563 $292,563 $0 $292,563 $292.563
Interest - 05/01 $292,563 $292,563 0 $292.563 $292,563
Principal - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $585,125 $585,126 © 80 $585,125 $585,125
EXCESS REVENUES $877,687 $292,562 §$100 §292,662 $479,687
*Reflects excess revenue at fiscal year end less reserve fund balance. 11/1/19 Interest $292,563
**Interest Aas been capitalized through November 1, 2018, 11/1/19 Pr incgvaf $185.000

Page 8



Bannon LaRes

Community Devefopment District

Amortization Schedule
Series 2016, Spectal Assessment Bonds

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/01/16 $ 11,850,000 $ - 3 20256250 & 11,850,000.00
0510117 $ 11,850,000 $ - $ 20256250 $  11,850,0600.00
11/01/47 $ 11,860,000 $ - $ 292,562.50 $  11,850,000.00
05/01/18 $ 11,850,000 $ - $ 202,562.50 $  11,850,000,00
140118 $ 11,850,000 $ - $ 20256250 $  11,850,000.00
05/01/19 $ 11,850,000 5 - $ 292,5625C0  $  11.850,000.00
11/0119 $ 11,850,000 $ 185,000.00 $ 20256250 $ 11,665,000.00
05104120 $ 11,665,000 $ N $ 288,400.00 $§  11,665,000.00
11/04/20 $ 11,665,000 $ 180,000.00 $ 288,40000 $  41,475,000.00
06/01/21 H 11,475,000 $ - $ 28412500 §  11,475,000.00
11101721 % 11,475,000 $ 200,600.00 $ 28412500 $  11,275,00000
05/01/22 $ 11,275,000 $ - H 27862500 §  11,275,000.00
11401122 $ 11,275,000 % 210,000.00 $ 27962500 $  11,085,000.00
05/01/23 $ 11,065,000 $ - $ 27490000 §  11,065,000.00
14/01/23 3 11,065,000 $ 220,000.00 $ 27490000 %  10,845,000.00
05/01/24 $ 10,845,000 3 - $ 269,950.00 $  10,845,000.00
11/01/24 $ 40,845,000 $ 230,000.00 $ 269,85000 $  10,615000.00
05/01/25 $ 10,615,000 3 - $ 284,775.00 $  10,615000.00
11/01/26 $ 10,615,000 3 240,000.00 $ 264,775.00 $  10,375,000.00
05/04/26 $ 10,375,000 $ - $ 26937500 §  10,375,000.00
14/04/26 $ 10,375,000 $ 250,000.00 $ 25937500  §  40,125000.00
05/01/27 3 10,425,000 $ - 5 253,125.00 % 10,126,000.00
110127 $ 10,125,000 $ 265,000.00 $ 25312500 % 9,860,000.00
05/01/28 $ 9,860,000 $ - 3 246,500.00 & 9,860,000.00
14701128 $ 9,860,000 $ 275,000.00 $ 24650000 $ ©,585,000.00
05/01/29 $ 9,585,000 $ - $ 23962500 $ 9,585,000.00
11701129 $ 9,585,000 $ 290,000.00 $ 23962500 $ 9,295,000.00
05/01/30 $ 9,295,000 $ - $ 23237500 % 9,295,000.00
11/01/30 3 9,795,000 H 305,000.00 $ 23237500 % 8,990,000.00
5101731 3 8,990,000 $ - $ 22475000 $ 8,990,000.00
14/04/31 $ 8,990,000 3 320,000.00 $ 22475000 % B,670,000.00
05/01/32 g 8,670,000 $ - 3 216,75000  $ 8,670,0060,00
11/01/32 $ 8,670,000 $ 335,000.00 $ 216,750.00 $ 8,335,000.00
05/01/33 $ 8,335,000 $ - $ 208,375.00 § 8,335,000.00
11001133 $ 8,335,000 $ 350,000.00 3 20837500 § 7,985,000.00
05101134 % 7,985,000 $ - $ 19962500 § 7,985,000.00
14/04/34 $ 7,985,000 $ 370,000.00 $ 199,625.00 § 7,615,000.00
05/01/35 $ 7,615,000 $ - $ 180,375.00 § 7,615,000.00
1101135 $ 7,615,000 $ 390,000.00 $ 190,37500 % 7,225,000.00
05/01/36 $ 7,225,000 $ - $ 18062500 % 7,225,000.00
11701736 $ 7,225,000 $ 410,000.00 $ 180,625.00 6,815,000.00
05104/37 $ 6,845,000 3 N $ 170,375.00 % 6,815,000.00
14/04/37 3 6,815,000 $ 430,000.00 $ 17037500 & 6,385,000.00
05/01/38 $ 6,385,000 $ - $ 159,625.00 6,385,000.00
11/01138 $ 6,385,000 $ 450,000.00 $ 1659,625.00 & 5,835,000.00
05/01/39 $ 5,935,000 $ - $ 148,375.00 5,935,000.00
11/01/39 3 5,038,000 $ 470,000.00 5 148,375.00 § 5,465,000.00
05/01/40 $ 5,466,000 § - $ 136,62500 § 5,465,000.00
14/01/40 $ 5,465,000 $ 495,000.00 $ 136,62500 & 4,870,000.00
05/01/41 $ 4,970,000 $ - 3 12425000 § 4,570,000,00
11/01/41 $ 4,970,000 $ 520,000.00 $ 124,250.00 % 4,450,000.00
Q5/01/42 $ 4,450,000 H - $ 114,250.00 % 4,450,000.00
11701742 $ 4,450,000 $ 545,000.00 $ i11,25000 3 3,905,000.00
05/01/43 $ 3,905,000 3 - $ 97,625.00 § 3,905,000.00
1110143 $ 3,805,000 $ 575,000.00 $ 97.625.00 % 3,330,000.00
05/01/44 $ 3,330,000 $ - 3 83,250.00 $ 3,330,000.00
11/01/44 3 3,330,000 $ 600,000.00 $ 8325000 % 2,730,000.00
05101145 $ 2,730,000 $ - $ 68,250.00 § 2,730,000.00
11/01/45 $ 2,730,000 $ £35,000.00 $ 68,250.00 $ 2,095,000.00
05/01/46 $ 2,095,000 $ 52,37500 § 2,095,000.00
14701146 $ 2,095,000 $ 665,000.00 3 5237500 § 1,430,000.00
05/01/47 $ 1,430,000 $ 3575000 § 1,430,000.0C
11701147 $ 1,430,000 $ 700,000.00 $ 3575000 § 730,000.00
05/01/48 $ 730,000 $ 18,250.00 % 730,000.00
11/04/48 $ 730,000 $ 730,000.00 $ 18,250.00 § -

Total $ 11,850,000,00 $ 12,686,487.50

Page 9






RESOLUTION 2018-05

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE BANNON
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”)
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING
THE BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1,
2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019; AUTHORIZING BUDGET
AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifieenth (15%) day in June, 2018,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board™) of the Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (“Distriet”) proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October
1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019 (“Fiscal Year 2018/2019”) along with an explanatory and
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2Xa), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having

jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at
least two days before the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1% of
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal
year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:



SECTION 1. BUDGET

a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board,
is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a),
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect
actual revenues and expenditures.

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget
for the Bannon Lakes Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending
September 30, 2019.”

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the
website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2018/2019,
the sum of § to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $
DEBT SERVICE FUND - (SERIES 2016) $
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year
2018/2019 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 may amend its
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows:

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within
a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do
not increase.



b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line
itern appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation.

c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with
Florida law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer
must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs ¢. and d. above are posted on the
District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15" DAY OF AUGUST, 2018.
ATTEST: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary
Its:

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget






RESOLUTION 2018-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON
LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A
DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; PROVIDING FOR THE
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s
budgets (“Budget”) for Fiscal Year 2018/2019, attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Budget; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method™), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector
of the County for that purpose; and



WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property™) to the County Tax
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment
Roli relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property™), all as set forth in Exhibit
“B;” and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified fo the County Tax
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County,
for such time as authorized by Florida law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The Board hereby finds and
determines that the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A”
confers a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or
equals the cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted
lands, as shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable.

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapter 190 of the Florida Statutes,
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on
benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.” The lien of
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4),
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for operation
and maintenance assessments.

SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.

A. Tax Roll Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments imposed
on the Tax Roll Property shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as
County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and
“B‘”

B. Direct Bill Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments
imposed on the Direct Collect Property shall be collected directly by the District in
accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.” Assessments
directly collected by the District are according to the following schedule: 25% due no
later than October 15, 2018, 25% due no later than January 1, 2019, 25% due no later
than April 1, 2019, and 25% due no later than July 1, 2019. In the event that an
assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the



whole assessment — including any remaining partial, deferred payments for Fiscal Year
2018/2019, shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest, penalties
in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and
enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the
District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill,
which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of collection and enforcement.
Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall accrue at the rate of any
bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory prejudgment interest rate, as
applicable. In the event an assessment subject to direct collection by the District shall
be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without further authorization
by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings pursuant to Chapter 170 of the
Florida Statutes or other applicable law to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as
set forth herein.

C. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any
particular method — e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill — does not mean that such
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year,
regardless of past practices.

SECTION 4. AsSSESSMENT ROLL. The District's Assessment Roll, attached to this
Resolution as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection. That portion of the District’s
Assessment Roll which includes the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax
Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as
County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall be paid to the District.

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date
of this Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with any such
updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any
amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District
records.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFeCTIvE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and
adoption of this Resolution by the Board.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15™ day of August, 2018.

ATTEST: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Secretary / Assistant Secretary
Its:

Exhibit A:  Budget
Exhibit B:  Assessment Roll (Uniform Method)
Assessment Roll (Direct Collect)



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



CONSTRUCTION FUNDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AND RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV, LLC

THIS AGREEMENT 1s made and entered into this  day of August 2018, by and
between:

Bannon Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-purpose
government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and located i St.
Johns County, Florida (the "District"), and

RREF III-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LL.C, a Delaware limited liability company, the
primary owner of certain lands with the District’s boundaries, whose address is 790 NW
107%™ Avenue, Fourth Floor, Miami, Florida 33172 (the "Landowner").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District was established by an ordinance adopted by the County
Commission of St. Johns County, Florida, for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing,
operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and

WHEREAS, the Landowner is the owner and/or developer of certain parcels of land in St.
Johns County, Florida, located within the boundaries of the District (hereinafter the
"Development”) upon which the District's improvements have been or will be made; and

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized to levy
such taxes, special assessments, fees, and other charges as may be necessary in furtherance of the
District's activities and services; and

WHEREAS, the District previously issued its $11,850,000 Bannon Lakes Community
Development District Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 (the “Bonds™);

WHEREAS, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the District and the
Landowner entered into that certain Agreement by and between the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District and RREF III-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LLC, Regarding the Completion of
Certain Improvements relating to the Series 2016 Project dated January 25, 2016 (the “Completion
Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Completion Agreement defines the Series 2016 Project as the
infrastructure improvements, facilities, and services detailed in the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District Supplemental Engineer’s Report for Master Infrastructure — Phase [
Improvement Capital Improvement Plan (dated December 15, 2015); and;

WHEREAS, the Completion Agreement acknowledges that the Bonds will be able to fund
only a portion of the 2016 Project and that, in order to provide for the completion of the 2016
Project and regardless of whether the District ever issues any other bonds in the future, the



Landowner agrees to be responsible for the completion of the 2016 Project, as set forth in more
detail in the Completion Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the 2016 Project makes up only a portion of the total capital improvement
plan adopted by the District, which capital improvement plan is described in the Banmon Lakes
Community Development District Engineer’s Report Capital Improvement Plan (dated November
23, 2015) (the “Capital Improvement Plan”);

WHEREAS, the District is anticipated to be without sufficient funds available to provide
for the construction of planned improvements and facilities described in the Capital Improvement
Plan, including the 2016 Project, including construction and any design, engineering, legal, or
other construction or administrative costs {collectively, the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, the District and the Landowner desire to enter into this Agreement for the
purpose of evidencing the District’s obligation, subject to the terms set forth herein, to reimburse
the Landowner for funding provided under this Agreement for any portion of the Project, from the
proceeds of future bond issuances issued for such purpose; and

WHEREAS, in order to induce the District to proceed with the construction of the Project,
the Landowner desires to provide the funds, as set forth in more detail herein, necessary to enable
the District to proceed with the Project if and when the District does not have available funds to
proceed with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the District anticipates accessing the public bond market in the future to
obtain financing for the construction of the Project, and the parties agree that, in the event that
bonds are issued, the proceeds of such bonds will be used, in part, to reimburse Landowner for any
funds provided by Landowner under this Agreement.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals stated above are true and correct and by
this reference are incorporated herein as a material part of this Agreement.

2. Funding. Upon a request by the District to the Landowner to provide funding for
any portion of the Project and the Landowner’s agreement to provide such funding, the District
and the Landowner shall mutually agree to a written description of the portion of the Project subject
to such funding (the “Funded Project”). Landowner agrees to make available to the District
such monies as are necessary to enable the District to proceed with the design, engineering, and
construction of the Funded Project. Landowner will make such funds available on a monthly basis,
within fifteen (15) days of a written request by the District. The funds shall be placed in the
District's construction account with such depository as determined by the District. Landowner
may also fulfill its obligations herein by timely paying any District contractor for portions of the
Funded Project such contractor provides to the District. Notwithstanding anything herein, nothing
in this Agreement shall impact the Landowner’s obligations in the Completion Agreement and,



should the District not issue a subsequent series of bonds, the District shall have no obligation to
reimburse the Developer for any funding or improvements provided under the Completion
Agreement.

3. Repayment, The parties agree that the funds provided by Landowner pursuant to
this Agreement will be properly reimbursable from proceeds of the District's issuance of tax-
exempt bonds issued for the purpose of funding the improvements funded pursuant to this
Agreement. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt from time to time of sufficient funds by the
District for the financing of some or all of the Funded Project, the District shall reimburse
Landowner until full reimbursement is made, exclusive of interest, for the funds advanced under
Section 2 above; provided, however, that in the event bond counsel engaged in connection with
the District’s issuance of bonds providing such financing determines that any such monies
advanced or expenses incurred are not properly reimbursable from such bond proceeds for any
reason, including, but not limited to federal tax restrictions imposed on tax-exempt financing,
the District shall not be oblipated to reimburse such monies advanced or expenses incurred. If
the District does not or cannot issue bonds to provide the funds for the Funded Project within five
(5) years of the date of this Agreement, and, thus does not reimburse the Landowner for the funds
advanced, then the parties agree that such funds shall be deemed paid in lieu of taxes, fees, or
assessments which might be levied or imposed by the District against lands owned by Landowner,
from time to time.

4, Default. A default by either party to this Agreement shall entitle the other to all
remedies available at law or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual
damages, injunctive relief and/or specific performance, but shall exclude, in any event,
consequential, incidental, special or punitive damages.

5. Enforcement of Agreement. In the event that either party is required to enforce
this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial,
alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings.

6. Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the final and complete expression of
the agreement between the parties relating to the specific subject matter of this Agreement.

7. Amendments. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this
Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both parties.

8. Authorization. The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by the
appropriate body or official of all parties hereto, each party has complied with all of the
requirements of law, and each party has full power and authority to comply with the terms and
provisions of this Agreement.

9. Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder
("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, postage prepaid,
or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows:



A. If to District: Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Attn: District Manager

With a copy to: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Attn: District Counsel

B. If to Landowner:  Carlton Fields
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607
Attn: Joel B. Giles

With a copy to: Eastland Partners, LLC
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd.
Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32082
Attn: Arthur Lancaster

Except as otherwise provided herein, any Notice shall be deemed received only upon actual
delivery at the address set forth herein. Notices delivered after 5:00p.m. (at the place of delivery)
or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any time for giving
Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, the Notice
period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays and legal
holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days.
Counsel for the parties may deliver Notice on behalf of the party he/she represents. Any party or
other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees
of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5)
days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein.

10.  Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the formal
parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, to or for the
benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto. Nothing in this Agreement expressed or
implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation other than
the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or any
provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and
conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns.

11.  Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to become
due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party.

12.  Controlling Law. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be
construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State of Florida.



13.  Effective Date. The Agreement shall be effective after execution by all parties
hereto and shall remain in effect unless terminated by any of the parties hereto.

14. Public Records. Landowner understands and agrees that all documents of any kind
provided to the District or to District staff in connection with the work contemplated under this
Agreement are public records and are treated as such in accordance with Florida law and the
District's Record Retention Schedule.

15.  Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts
which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this Agreement to be effective the day and
year first written above.

Attest: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors

RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

BY: RREF IlI-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV MEMBER, LLC
a Delaware limited liability company, its managing member

BY: RIALTO REAL ESTATE FUND Hi-PROPERTY, LP,
a Delaware limited partnership, its sole member

BY: RIALTO PARTNERS GP, lII-PROPERTY, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By:

Name:

Title:

WITNESS:




(Print Name of Witness)



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



. i Corporate Offices
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

The Lake Doctors, Inc. kelaedocirscom

Aquatic Management Services www.lakedoctors.com

June 15, 2018

iMr. James Perry

Bannon Lakes CDD

c/lo GMS

475 West Town Place, #114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Dear Mr. Perry:

Your current Lake Doctors, Inc. Water Management Agreement for
Bannon Lakes CDD is due for renewal on August 1, 2018. We are pleased to
enclose a renewal proposal for your approvai. Your monthly investment amount
of $465.00/per month will remain unchanged.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your Lake Doctors Water
Management Program, please feel free to give me a call at (904)626-0287 or
contact me by email at mark.seymour@lakedoctors.com.

To assure continuous and uninterrupted service, kindly return a copy of
the executed agreement by July 15, 2018. For your convenience, we have
provided a pre-addressed, stamped envelope.

As always, we will continue to focus upon fully satisfying your water
management needs by providing excellent, quality service, quick response to
questions or problems and deep concern for the health of your pond, lake or
waterway.

We at The Lake Doctors very much appreciate your current business and
" look forward to continuing to work with you to keep your waterway(s) in excellent

condition.
Sincerely,
MAS/jkw Mark A. Seymour
723475 Sales Manager
Ft. Lauderdale Sarasota Jacksonvillte Largo Ft. Myers Navarre Ohio South Carolina
(954) 565-7488 (941) 377-0658 {904) 262- 550G (727) 544-7644 (239) 693-2270 (850) 939-5787 {937) 433-2942 (843) 873-1911

1-800-683-5253 1-800-444-5253 1-800-398-5253 1-888-668-5253 1-800-444-5253 1-800-398-5253 1-866-774-5253 1-800-398-5253



ATTACH PAYMENT HERE

Corporate Offices
35473 State Road 419
Winter Springs, Fi 32708

1-800-666-5253
The Lake DOCtOfS, ’nC. fakes®@lakedoctors.com

Aguatic Management Services ©® ww.lakedoctors.com

Water Management Agreement

MAS/723475 R
This Agreement, made this day of 20 ___ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a
Florida Corporation, hereinafter catied “THE LAKE DOCTORS" and
NAME
Bl LING ADDRESS
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE ( )

EMAIL ADDRESS
IF YOU WOULD LIKE YOUR INVOICE EMAILED, CHECK HERE:

Hereinafter called "CUSTOMER" REQUESTED START DATE:
PURCHASE ORDER #:

The parties hereto agree to follows:

A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of iweive (12) months from the date of
execution of this Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s):

Four (4) ponds associated with Bannon Lakes CDD, St. Augustine, Florida.
Includes a minimum of twelve {12) inspections and treatmenis, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious aquatic

weeds and algae. Service wili cease effective August 1, 2018 if the signed Agreement is not returned. Note - #11 on
Terms & Conditions does not apply.

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, is agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic
management services:

1. Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program $ 465.00 monthly

2. Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program $ INCLUDED

3. Free Callback Service $ INCLUDED

4. Monthly Written Service Reports $ INCLUDED

5. Additional Treatments, if required $ INCLUDED
Total of Services Accepted $ 465.00 monthly

$0.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in
advance in monthly instaliments of $465.00, including any additional costs such as sales taxes, permitting fees, monitoring,
reporting, water testing and related costs mandated by any governmental or regulatory body related to service under this
Agreement.

C. THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole discretion, will provide effective and safe results.

D. THE LAKE DOGTORS agrees to commence treatment within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting, from the date
of receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or required government permits.

E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and
returned by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before July 15, 2018.

F. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby
acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its entirety to be
considered valid.

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. CUSTOMER
Signed é Signed Dated
MARK A. SEYMOUR, SALES MANAGER Name

03/2016 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



ATTACH PAYMENT HERE

Corporate Offices
3543 Slate Road 419
Wirniter Springs, FL 32708
1-800-666-5253

he Lake Doctors, Inc., skesmpatocion com

Aquatic Management Services www.lakedoctors.com

Water Management Agreement

MAS/723475 R
This Agreement, made this day of 20 is hetween The Lake Dociors, inc., a
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE L AKE DOCTORS™ and
NAME
BILLING ADDRESS
CITY STATE ZiP PHONE( )
EMAIL ADDRESS
IF YOU WOULD LIKE YOUR INVOICE EMAILED, CHECK HERE:
Hereinafter called "CUSTOMER” REQUESTED START DATE:

PURCHASE ORDER #:
The parties hereto agree to follows: :

A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of tweive (12) months from the date of
execution of this Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s):

Four (4) ponds associated with Bannon L.akes CDD, St. Augustine, Florida.

Includes a minimum of iwelve (12) inspections and treatments, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious aquatic
weeds and algae. Service will cease effective August 1, 2018 if the signed Agreement is not returned. Note -#11 on
Terms & Conditions does not apply.

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic
management services:

1. Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program $ 465.00 monthly

2. Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program $ INCLUDED

3. Free Callback Service $ INCLUDED

4. Monthiy Written Service Reports $ INCLUDED

5. Additional Treatments, if required 3 INCLUDED
Total of Services Accepted 3 465.00 monthiy

$0.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in
advance in monthly installments of $465.00, including any additional costs such as sales taxes, permitting fees, monitoring,
reporting, water testing and related costs mandated by any governmental or regulatory body related to service under this
Agreement.

. THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole discretion, will provide effective and safe results.

D. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to commence treatment within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting, from the date
of receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or required government permits,

E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and
returned by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before July 15, 2018.

F. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby
acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be retumed in its entirety to be
considered valid.

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. CUSTCOMER
Signed é Signed Dated
MARK A. SEYMOUR, SALES MANAGER Name

032016 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.




SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

September 30, 2017



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Government-wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements;
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
to Net Position of Governmental Activities
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Governmental Funds
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
o the Statement of Activities
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances — Budget and Actual — General Fund

Notes to Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

MANAGEMENT LETTER

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH
SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

Page

Number

1-2

3-8

11

12

13

14

15

16-28

29-30

31-32

33



g?g Berger, Toombs, Elam,
~“ Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

660 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34850

772/461-6120 /] 461-1155

FAX: 772/468-9278 REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the ~accompanying financial statements of Bannon Lakes Community
Development District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2017, and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Accounting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.
Fort Pierce / Stuart

-1 -
Member AICPA Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies Practice Section




€£&y Berger, Toombs, Elam,
€E£) Gaines & Frank

Cenlled Pobfic Acoortwits L

To the Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District

dpinion

the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Bannon
| akes Community Development District, as of September 30, 2017, and the respective changes
in financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/ In our opinioh, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
py the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management'’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June
25, 2018 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit petformed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Bannon Lakes Community
Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

onbe g
Xﬁzw% \%Mb

Bergel, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank |
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 25, 2018




Bannon Lakes Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Management's discussion and analysis of Bannon Lakes Community Development District (the
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the
District’s financial activities. The analysis provides summary financiai information for the District
and shouid be read in conjunction with the District's financial statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District's basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide
financial staterments, 2} Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes fo financial statemenfs. The
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District's financial
position and results of operations. The Fund financial statements present financial information
for the District's major funds. The Notes fo financial statements provide additional information
ceoncerning the District’s finances.

The Government-wide financial statemenis are the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These statements use accounting metheds similar to those used by
private-sector companies. Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities
and the change in net position. Governmental activities are primarily supporied by special
assessments.

The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District,
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position. Assets, liabilities, and
net position are reported for all Governmental activities.

The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District
and the change in net position. Expenses are reporied by major function and program revenues
relating to those functions are repocried, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the
District. To assist in understanding the District's operations, expenses have been reported as
governmental activities. Governmental activities financed by the District include general
government and debt service.

Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds. These
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District. Governmental fund
financial statements provide information on the cumrent assets and liabilities of the funds,
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available
resources.



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fund financial stafements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds. A statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances — budget and actual is provided for
the District's General Fund. Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about
the District’s activities. Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are
restricted fo certain uses or to comply with legal requirements.

The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different
pictures of the District. The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of
the District's financial standing. These statements are comparable to private-sector companies
and give a good understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid
for the various activities, or functions, provided by the District. All assets of the District,
including construction in progress, are reported in the statement of net position. All liabilities,
including principal outstanding on bonds are included. In the statement of activities,
transactions between the different functions of the District have been eliminated in order to
avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses. The fund financial statements provide a
picture of the major funds of the District. In the case of governmental activities, outlays for long
lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, such as general obligation
bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements. To provide a link from the fund
financial stafements to the government-wide financial statements, reconciliation is provided from
the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements.

Nofes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and
financial balances of the District. Additional information about the accounting practices of the

District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items
included in the nofes to financial statements.

Financial Highlights
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2017.
+ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets by $(852,508) (net position).

+ Governmental activities revenues totaled $752,903 while governmental activities
expenses totaled $810,621.



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
OVERVIEW CF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District

The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.

Net Position

Governmental Activities

2017 2016

Current assets $ 463,829 $ 36,628
Restricted assets 1,263,438 8,021,411
Capital assets 9,649,986 3,923,381

Total Assets 11,377,253 11,981,420
Current liabilities 482,490 1,032,354
Non-current liabitities 11,747,271 11,743,856

Total Liabilities 12,229.761 12,776,210
Net position - unrestricted $ (852,508) $  (794,790)

The increase in current assets is due to an increase in cash and due from developer in the
current year.

The decrease in restricted assets is primarily the result of the inferest payments and capital
additions in the current year.

The decrease in current liabilities is primarily due to a decrease in contracts and retainage
payable in the current year.



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District {Continued)

The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is
presented by category for comparison purposes.

Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities

2017 2016

Program Revenues
Charges for sevices $ 439,208 $ -
Operating grants and contributions 313,695 98,777
Total Revenues 752,903 98,777

Expenses

General government 100,118 88,253
Physical environment 95,487 -
Culturefrecreation 26,476 -
Interest on long-term debt 588,540 - 804,004
Total Expenses 810,621 892 257
Change in Net Position (57,718) (793,480)
Net Position - Beginning of Year {794,780) (1,310
Net Position - End of Year $ (852,508) $ (794,790)

The increase in special assessments is related to the initial year assessments were levied.

The decrease in interest on long-term debt is primarily attributable to the cost of issuance of
long-term debt in the prior year.



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets Activity

The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30,
2017 and 20186.

Governmental Activities
2017 2016

Construction in progress $ 9649986 $ 3,923,381

Current yvear activity consisted of additions to construction in progress of $5,726,605.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures primarily due to less attorney, supervisor
fees, landscape maintenance, facility management and ulilities expenditures than were
anticipated.

There were no amendments to the September 30, 2017 budget.

Debt Management

Governmental Activities debt includes the following:

¢ In January 2016 the Disfrict issued $11,850,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series
2016. The Bonds were issued to provide funds to finance the cost of acquisition,
construction, installation and equipping the 2016 Project, pay certain costs associated
with issuing the bonds, fund the 2016 Reserve account and fund capitalized interest
through November 1, 2018. The balance cufstanding at September 30, 2017 was
$11,850,000.



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget

Bannon L.akes Community Development District is in the process of finishing construction within
the District. The District does not expect any other economic factors to have a significant effect
on the financial position or resuits of operations of the District in fiscal year 2018.

Reguest for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Bannon Lakes Community
Development District's finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed 1o
the Bannon Lakes Community Development District, Governmental Management Services, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092,



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
Due from developer
Deposits
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Restricted Assets
Investments
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Construction in progress
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Contracts and retainage payable
Accrued interest
Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Bonds payable, net
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

See accompanying nofes fo financial statements.

-0-

Governmental
Activities

$

228,164
216,882
50
18,733

463,829

1,263,438

9,649,986

10,913,424

11,377,253

20,606
218,082
243,802

482,490

11,747,271

12,229,761

$

{852,508)




Bannon Lakes Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Net (Expense)
Revenues and
Changes in
Program Revenues Net Pasition
Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities
Governmental Activities
General government $ (100,118) $% 198,003 § - % 97,885
Physical environment (95,487) 188,844 313,695 407,052
Culture/recreation (26,476) 52,361 - 25,885
Interest on long-ferm debt (568,540) - - {588,540}
Total Governmental Activities _$ (810,621 $ 439208 § 313,695 (57,718}
Change in Net Position (57,718
Net Position - October 1, 2016 (794,790)
Net Position - September 30, 2017 $ {852,508)

See accompanying notes to financial staterments.

-10-




Bannon Lakes Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2017

Series Series Total
2016 2018 Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash ~$ 228164 - § - § 228164
Due from developer - - 216,882 216,882
Prepaid expenses 18,733 - - 18,733
Deposits 50 - - 50
Restricted assets
Cash and investments, at fair value - 1,263,438 - 1,263,438
Total Assets $ 246947 $1,263438 & 216,882 § 1,727,267
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 20608 3§ - % - 3 20,606
Contracts a2nd retainage payable - - 218,082 218,082
Total Liabilities 20,608 - 218,082 238,688
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Prepaid expenses/deposits 18,783 - - 18,783
Restricted:
Debt service - 1,263,438 - 1,263,438
Unassigned _ 207,558 - {1,200) 206,358
Total Fund Balances 226,341 1,263,438 (1,200) 1,488,579

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ~_$ 246,947  $1,263438 % 216,882 $§ 1,727,267

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.

-11-



Bannon L.akes Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

September 30, 2017

»

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 1,488,579

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, not being depreciated, land and improvements, used in
governmental activities are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the governmental fund level. 0,649,086

l.ong-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(11,850,000), and bond
discount, $102,729, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore, are not reported at the governmental fund level. (11,747,271)

Accrued interest expense for jong-term debt is not a current financial use
and therefore, is not reported at the governmental fund level. (243,802)

Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (852,508)

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.

-12-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Series Series Total
2016 20186 Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Revenues
Special assessments $ 439,208 3 - 8 - % 439,208
Developer contributions 10,654 - 313,695 324,348
Total Revenues 449 862 - 313,695 763,557
Expenditures
Current
General government 100,118 - - 100,118
Physical environment 95,487 - - 95,487
Culturefrecreation ‘ 26,478 - - 26,476
Capital outlay - - 5,726,605 5,726,605
Debt service
Interest - 585,125 - 585,125
Total Expenditures 222,081 585,125 5,726,605 6,533,811
MNet Change in Fund Balances 227,781 (585,125) (5.412,910) (5,770,254)
Fund Balances - October 1, 20186 (1,440) 1,848,563 5,411,710 7,258,833
Fund Balances - September 30, 2017 $ 226,341 $1,263,438 % (1,200) $ 1,488,579

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-13-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2017

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount of capital outiay
in the current period.

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial
resources are reported as deferred inflows of resources in the governmental

funds. This is the change in deferred inflows of resources in the current period.

Amortization of bond discount does not require the use of financial current
resources and therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds. This is the
amount of amortization in the current period.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-14-

$  (5.770,254)
5,726,605

(10,654)

(3,415)

$ (57,718)




Bannon Lakes Community Deveiopment District

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended Sepiember 30, 2017

Revenues
Special assessments
Developer contributions
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
General government
Physical environment
Culture/recreation
Total Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances - October 1, 2016

Fund Balances - September 30, 2017

Variance with

Final Budget
Originali Final Positive

Budget Budget Actual {Negative)
$ 552,204 $ 552,204 $ 439,208 $ (112,996)
- - 10,654 10,654
552,204 552 204 449 862 (102,342)
111,681 111,681 100,118 11,563
267,600 267,600 95,487 172,113
172,923 172,923 26,476 146,447
552,204 552,204 222 081 330,123

- - 227,781 227,781
- - (1,440) {1,440)

3 - 3 - $ 226,341 $ 226,341

See accompanying notes lo financial statements.

-15 -



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant
accounting policies are described below.

1. Reporting Entity

The District was established on September 21, 2015, pursuant to the Uniform
Community Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as
amended (the "Act"), by Ordinance #2015-60 of the Board of County Commissicners of
St. Johns County, as a Community Development District. The District was established
for the purpeses of financing and managing the acquisition, consfruction, maintenance
and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development within ifs
jurisdiction. The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpese, among others, of
financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing district roads,
landscaping, and other basic infrastructure projects within or outside the boundaries of
the Bannon Lakes Community Development District. The District is governed by a Board
of Supervisors who are elected to four year and two year terms. The District operates
within the criteria established by Chapter 180.

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government. The
reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s
Board exercises oversight responsibility inciuding, but not limited to, financial
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management,
significant ability to influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters.

Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth in Governmental
Accounting Standards the District has identified no component units.

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:
» Government-wide financial statements
« Fund financial statements

+ Notes to financial statements

-16 -



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017
NOTE A ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting {Continued)

a. Government-wide Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements report ali non-fiduciary information about the
repoerting government as a whole. These statements include all the governmental
activities of the primary governmeni. The effect of interfund activity has been
removed from these statements.

Governmental activities are supported by developer contributions. Program
revenues are netted with program expenses in the statement of activities to present
the net cost of each program.

Amounts paid fo acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than
reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in
the government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source.

Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

. Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated {o
and accounted for in individual funds based upen the purposes for which they are to
be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the primary government's governmental funds are

presented after the government-wide financial statemenis. These statements display
information about major funds individually.

17 -



Bannon Lakes Community Development Disfrict
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017
NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Governmental Funds

The District reports fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for
which amounts in those funds can be spent.

The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications.

Nonspendable Fund Balance — This classification consists of amounts that cannot be
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractuaily
required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts that can be spent
only for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or
through enabling iegislation.

Assigned Fund Balance — This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The
assigned fund balances can also be assigned by the District's management
company.

Unassigned Fund Balance — This classification is the residual classification for the
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the
other classifications. Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounis in any of those
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy — For all governmental funds except special
revenue funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances
are combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or
committed fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund
baiances.

-18-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

b. Fund Financiai Statements (Continued)

Governmental Funds {Continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current
period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The reported fund
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.

Governmenta!l fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net
current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and
uses of “available spendable resources” during a period.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognifion for
governmental fund types excludes amounis represented by non-current liabilities.
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounis are not
recognized as governmential fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the
year that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of long-
term debt are recorded as an other financing source rather than as a fund liability.

Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

3. Basis of Presentation

a. Governmental Major Funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the District's primary operating fund. |t
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those required
to be accounted for in another fund.

-19-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017
NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3, Basis of Presentation (Continued)

a. Governmental Major Funds {Continued)

Serigs 2016 Debt Service Fund — The Series 2016 Debt Service Fund accounts for
debt service requirements to retire the Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds,
which were used to finance the construction of certain improvements within the
District.

Series_2016_Capital Projects Fund — The Series 2016 Capital Projects Fund
accounts for acquisition and construction of infrastructure improvements located
within the boundaries of the District.

. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental asseifs, such as
construction in progress, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general
obligation bonds be reporied in the governmental activities column in the
government-wide Statement of Net Position.

4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity

a. Cash and Investments

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multipie financial
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial
institutions provide commoen coliateral from their deposits of public funds. This pool
is provided as additional insurance to the federal depesitory insurance and allows for
additional assessments against the member insfitutions, providing full insurance for
public deposits.

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The authorized investments consist of:

1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury;

2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interiocal Cooperative Act of 1969;

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified pubiic
depositories;

-920-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 34, 2017
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Contihued)

a. Cash and Investments (Continued)

4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the
highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency.

Cash and investments include time deposits, certificates of deposit, money market
funds, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months
or less.

. Restricted Assets

Certain net position of the District are classified as restricted assets on the Statement
of Net Position because their use is limited either by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors.
In a fund with both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified expenses are
considered to be paid first from restricted net position and then from unrestricted net
position.

. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include construction in progress, are reported in the
governmental activities column.

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. The valuation basis for
all assets is historical cost.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed.

. Unamortized Bond Discounts
Bond discounts associated with the issuance of revenue bonds are amortized

according fo the straight line method of accounting. For financial reporting,
unamortized bond discounts are netted against the applicable long-term debt.

-921-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

e. Budgets

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds,
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District utilizes the same basis of
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.
The iega! level of budgetary control is at the fund level. All budgeted appropriations
lapse at year end. Formal budgets are adopted for the general and debt service
funds. As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying financial
statemenis may occur.

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and
the Government-wide Statement of Net Position

“Total fund balances” of the District's governmental funds ($1,488,579) differs from “net
position” of governmental activities ($(852,508)) reported in the Statement of Net
Position. This difference primarily resuits from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Net Position versus the current financial resources focus of the
governmental fund balance sheet. The effect of the differences is illusirated below:

Capital related items

When capital assets (land, buildings and improvements, infrastructure and equipment
that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or constructed, the cost of
those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, the
Statement of Net Position included those capital assets among the assets of the District
as a whole.

Censtruction in progress $ 9.649986

Long-term debt transactions

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current peried and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. Al
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.
Balances at September 30, 2017 were:

Bonds payable $ (11,850,000)
Bond discount, net 102,729
Bonds payable, net $.(11,747.271)

22



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE B - RECONCILIATIOCN OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmentai Fund Balance Sheet and
the Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued)

Accrued interest

Accrued liahilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reporied in
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds.

Accrued interest $ (243.802)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities

The "net change in fund balances” for government funds ($(5,770,254)) differs from the
“change in net position” for governmental activities ($(57,718)) reported in the Statement
of Activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental
funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated below:

Capital related items

When capital assets that are to be used in governmenta!l activities are purchased or
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation. As a result,
fund balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net
position decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year.

Capital outlay $ 57268605

-23-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmentai Fund Operating Siatements
and the Statement of Activities (Continued)

Long-term debf transactions

Amortization of the bond discount does not require the use of current financial resources
and therefore, is not reported in governmental funds.

Amortization of bond discount $ (3.415)

Deferred inflows of resources

Deferred inflows of resources reported in the governmental funds are recognized as
revenues in the Statement of Activities.

Net change in deferred inflows of resources $ (10.654)

NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included con the accompanying
balance sheet as cash and investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custoedial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not
be returned to it. The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk,
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and
investments. As of September 30, 2017, the District's bank balance was $237,705 and the
carrying value was $228,164. Exposure to custodial credit risk was as foliows. The District
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposiis are fully insured by Federal
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

Investments
As of September 30, 2017, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturity Date Fair Value
Money Market Mutual Fund N/A 1,263,438

- 24 .



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE C - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Investments (Continued)

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset, or paid fo transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities.

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets,
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant
unobservable inputs that use the best information available under the circumstances, which
includes the District's own data in measuring unobservable inputs.

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investments in managed mutual funds are
a Level 1 asset.

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one fund.

The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30,
2017 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.

-25-



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2017 was as follows:

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
2016 Additions Deletions 2017
Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Construction in progress. $ 30923381 §$ 5726605 % - $ 9649986

NOTE E — LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

Special Assessment Bonds

$11,850,000 Series 2016 Bonds are due in annual principal
installments beginning November 2019, maturing November 2048.
Interest is due semi-annually on May 1 and November 1,

beginning May 1, 2016, at variable rates of 4.5% and 5%. $ 11,850,000
Less: bond discount, net {102,729
Bonds Payable, Net $ 11747271

-26 -



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017

NOTE E — LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of
September 30, 2017 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2018 $ - $ 585,125 $ 585,125
2019 - 585,125 585,125
2020 185,000 580,963 765,963
2021 190,000 572,525 762 525
2022 200,000 563,750 763,750
2023-2027 1,150,000 2,670,750 382070 L
2028-2032 1,455,000 2,356,375 3,811,375
2033-2037 1,855,000 1,945,125 3,800,125
2038-2042 2,365,000 1,419,375 3,784,375
2043-2047 3,020,000 750,000 3,770,000
2048-2049 1,430,000 72,250 1,502,250
Totals $ 11,850,000 $ 12,101,363 $ 23951363

Significant Bond Provisions

The Series 2016 Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the District prior to their
maturity, in whole or in part, at any time after November 1, 2028 at a redemption price equal to
the principal amount of the Series 2016 Bonds together with accrued interest to the date of
redemption,

The Trust Indenture established certain amounts be maintained in a reserve account. In
addition, the Trust Indenture has certain restrictions and requirements relating principally to the
use of proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the procedures to be followed
by the District on assessments to property owners. The District agrees to levy special
assessments in annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the
reserve requirements.

-7 -



Bannon Lakes Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2017
NOTE E — LONG-TERM DEBT {CONTINUED)

Depository Funds

The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are
to be deposited into these funds. A description of the significant funds, including their purposes,
is as follows:

1. Reserve Fund — The 2016 Reserve Account was funded frem the proceeds of the Series
2016 Bonds in an amount equal to the maximum annual debt service requirement.
Monies held in the reserve account will be used only for the purposes established in the
Trust Indenture.

Special Assessment Bonds
Reserve Reserve
Balance Requirement

$ 385,750 $ 385750

NOTE F - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Developers own a significant portion of land within the District. The District’s activity is
dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developers, the loss of which could have a
material adverse effect on the District’'s operations. At September 30, 2017, ali board members
are affiliated with the Developers.

NOTE G — RISK MANAGENMENT
The District is exposed to various risks of less related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government

carries commerciat insurance. There were no claims or settled claims from these risks have not
exceeded commercial insurance coverage.

_98 -



c&
€&y Berper, Toombs, Elam
£ ger, , Hid
(Jd Gaines & Frank ,

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Fierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 [} 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors .
Bannon Lakes Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

" We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial
statements of Bannon Lakes Community Development District, as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our
report thereon dated June 25, 2018.

Internal Controt Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Bannon Lakes Community Development
District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Bannon
Lakes Community Development District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of Bannon Lakes Community Development District's internal
control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness Is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.

Fort Pje&:g I_Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies Practice Section




f\.
€31 Berper, Toombs, Elam,
‘:g Gai%es’ & Frank

Longlied Fblic Aooniv T

To the Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Bannon Lakes Community
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose. :

Ougy ants Gn,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 25, 2018

-30-




€E&y Berger, Toombs, Elam,
~& (CGaines & Frank

v

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 f/ 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278
,'MANAGEMENT LETTER

To the Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Bannon Lakes Community Development
District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2017, and have issued our report thereon
dated June 25, 2018.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Florida Auditor General.

Other Reporting Requirements

We have issued our Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor's Report on an
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315,
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Audifor
General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 25, 2018, should be considered in
conjunction with this Management Letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding financial audit report. The findings or recommendations in the preceding audit were
corrected in the preceding audit.

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)())5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not
Bannon Lakes Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In
connection with our audit, we determined that Bannon Lakes Community Development District
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes.

Fort Pierce / Smart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies Practice Section




ey
'y
&8

Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Centfed Public Accownlonsi %

To the Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(I)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessment procedures for Bannon Lakes Community Development District.
It is management's responsibility to monitor the Bannon Lakes Community Development
District’s financial condition: our financial condition assessment was based in part on the
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by
the same as of September 30, 2017.

Section 10.554{1){0)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not
have any such recommendations.

Annual Financial Report

Section 10.554(1)()5.b. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether the
annual financial report for the Bannon Lakes Community Development District for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2017, filed with the Florida Department of Financial Services pursuant to
Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes, is in agreement with the annual financial audit report for
the fiscal year ended September 30, 2317. In connection with our audit, we determined that
these two repotts were in agreement.

Additional Matters

Section 10.554(1)(1)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred,
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our
audit, we did not note any such findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our Management Letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Fiorida House of Representatives, the
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

D \jmba/ o
Xpoue) + \Jhant s

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 25, 2018

-32-




gga Berger, Toombs, Elam,

v

Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 /f 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT/COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

To the Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes Community Development District
St. Johns County, Florida

We have examined Bannon Lakes Community Development District's compliance with Section
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2017. Management is
responsible for Bannon Lakes Community Development District’s compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Bannon Lakes Community
Development District’'s compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a
test basis, evidence about Bannon Lakes Community Development District's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Bannon Lakes Community
Development District’'s compliance with the specified requirements.

in our opinion, Bannon Lakes Community Development District complied, in all material
respects, with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2017.

3%% \jm@/ Clgm.
Xporso) + Ihah
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 25, 2018

Fort Plerce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms Member FICPA
. Private Companies Practice Section




EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard West — Building 300 — Suite 305 — Jacksonville, Florida - 32257

August 3,2018

Jim Qliver

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

World Golf Village

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Re: Part-Time Amenity Management/Staff, Field Operations Management,
Pool Maintenance, and Janitorial Services

Dear Jim:

Please consider this proposal for Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide
the following services for the Bannon Lakes Community Development District:

Proposed Fee FY 2018 FY2018
Services FY 2019 Budget Fees

Amenity Staff - Part-Time

(20 hours per week/Thuy.-Fri.-Sat. or $26,000 $30,900 $0
at the direction of the Board})

Field Operations Management $22,000 $18,600 $18,600
Janitorial Service (1 time per week) $7,000 $6,480 $6,480
Pool Maintenance $10,926 $8,196 $8,196

{add one day of service per week annualiy)

incerely, .

Rich Whetsel




“Exhibit A”

Part-Time Amenity Manager/Staff

Our proposal is structured to provide part-time Staff on a year-round basis. Staff shall have
the responsibilities of overseeing all amenity facilities, issuing access cards and hosting

special events. RMS has ability to create a unique and flexible schedule to accommodate the
needs of the community and seasonal demands.

Staff will prepare a monthly Manager's Report detailing resident concerns, detailed account of
District/planned events, rentals and access card tracking.

Coordinate, organize and promote various community events throughout the year.

Respond to all resident questions and concerns regarding the District in a timely and
professional manner.

Maintain a professional relationship with all residents, welcoming and educating new
homeowners, issuing access cards, updating resident information, supervising staff members,
monitoring facility usage and rentals.

Assist Operations Manager with District contracts related to the Amenity Center Complex, to
include pool maintenance, janitorial, communications, cable television, and fitness equipment
to ensure they are in compliance with contract specifications.

inspected and document Amenity Center Complex for lighting, debris removal, pest control,
signage and fencing for necessary maintenance.

Inventory cleaning products, paper products, office supplies, first aid supplies and will perform
supplemental janitorial duties.

Responsible for updating and maintaining District communications platforms, to include the
community website, Smart phone/tablet apps, marquee board, efc.




NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



—

WAIA Document G701" - 2017

Change Order

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Bannon Lakes Subdivision - Duran Drive  Contract For; Change Order Number: 004

Duran Drive, St. Augustine, FL Date: Date: 8/7/18

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Nume and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Bannon Lakes Community Development England Thims & Miller, Inc. Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc,
District

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd, 14775 Oid St. Augustine Road 1701 Blanding Blvd.

Ponte Vedra, FL 32082 Jacksonville, FL. 32256 Middleburg, FL 32068

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
{Insért a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)

The original Contract Sum was $ 4,089,202.21
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 1,069,774.18
The Contract Sum prior o this Change Order was $ 6,058,976.39
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 789,188.07
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be § 6,848,164.46

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be

NOTE: This Change Order dees not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the
Owner and Confractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive.

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

England Thims & Miller, Inc. Vatlencourt Construction Company, Inc. RREF [I-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LLC
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name} OWNER (Firm name)
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

Stan Bates, Vice President Arthur Lancaster, Bannon Lakes CDD
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Arthur Landeaster, Chairman
DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document GT01™ - 2017. Copyright @ 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This
AlA? Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or
any portion of it, may resuit in severe civil and criminal penafties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This
document was produced by AlA software at 12:06:33 on 08/08/2018 under Order No. 8419833377 which expires on 11/14/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BIADA3T)



Pay tem & Proposal Register
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
Bannon Lakes PUD Phase 1 - Infrastructure & Wendy's SOV

General Conditions 1.00H.ump Sum $7,246.10 $7,246.10
$4,398.45 $4,398.45

00104 Construction Entrance 1.00{Each

00300 NPDES Permit Compliance 1.00iLump Sum $2,524.47 $2,524.47
00303 Maintzin Silt Fence 3,117.00!Linear Feat $1.10 $3,428.70
00304 NPDES Reporting 4,001Month $879.43 $3,517.72

9

00400 Surveying 1.00{ Lump Sum . $8,977.60

Lumg Sum . $4,488.90

3,117.00 Linear Feet $0.99 $3,085.83

8.00}{Each $164.90 $1,319.20

1.00jLump Sum $6,925.61

%

00700 Maintenance of Traffic

01000 Pond Excavation 10,903.60] Cubic Yard $4.31 $46,991.93

01001 bewater for Pond 10,903.00|Cubic Yard $0.61 $6,650.83

01108 Site Cut 306.00; Cubic Yard $2.70 $826.20

01109 Place & Compact Fill 11,209.00; Cubic Yard $1.91 $21,409.19
01118 Final Dressout 8,617.00|Square Yard $0.37 $3,188.29

01119 Dress Behind Electric Contractor 1.00{Lump Sum $5,307.21 $5,307.21

Site Seed and Mulch 8,617.00{Square Yard $3,791.48

Right of Way Sod 462.00|Square Yard $1,118.04

4,723.00:Square Yard




Pay Iltem & Proposal Register
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
Bannon Lakes PUD Phase 1 - Infrastructure & Wendy's SOV

8" Himerack 4,063.00|Square Yard $58,344.68

00
01503 1" Asphalt Pavement Second Lift 4,063.00|Square Yard $5.48 $22,265.24
01505 1 1/2" Asphalt Pavement First Lift 4,063.00(Square Yard $8.60 $34,541.80
01517 Prime Limerock 4,063.00|Square Yard $0.55 $2,234.65
01518 Tack Coat 4,063.005quare Yard $0.55 $2,234.65

1.00{Lump Sum

Linear Feet
02000 Sidewalks 7,350.00; Square Feet $3.46 $25,431.00
02005 A.D.A. Handicap Ramps 2.00iEach $329.78 $659.56
02005 A.D.A. Mats 20.00]Square Feet $32.98 $659.60
03003 Dewater Storm Drain 1,208.00|Linear Feet $14.17 $17,117.36
03026 Curb Inlet 0-6' Deep 3.00]Each $2,562.31 $7,686.93
03027 Curb Inlet 6-8' Deep 1.00{Each $3,109.49 $3,109.49
03028 Curb Inlet 8-10' Deep 3.00iEach $3,654.32 $10,962.96
03063 Storm Manhoie 8-10' Deep 1.06{Each $4,328.73 $4,328.73
03064 Storm Manhole 10-12' Deep 1.00{Each $4,980.87 $4,980.87
03075 Storm Top Adjustments 9.00}Each $348.22 $3,133.98
03076 Storm Inverts 9.00|Each $413.52 $3,721.68
03077 Underdrain Stubs from Iniets 280.00[Linear Feet $22.72 $6,361.60
03184 15" RCP 0-8' Deep 98.00(Linear Feet $62.17 $6,092.66
03199 24" RCP 6-8' Deep 180.00!Linear Feet $59.79 $10,762.20
03200 24" RCP B-10' Deep 48.00{Linear Feet $73.95 $3,549.60
03207 30" RCP 8-10' Deep 181.00iLinear Feet $93.25 $16,878.25
03214 36" RCP 8-10' Deep 448.00;Linear Feet $113.0t $50,628.48
03215 36" RCP 10-12' Deep 351.00}Linear Feet $120.51 $42,299.01
03279 Punch Out Storm Drain 1,306.00|Linear Feet $1.76 $2,298.56
03280 TV Storm Drain 1,306.00{Linear Feet $4.40 $5,746.40

1,339.00{Linear Feet $21,370.44




Pay Item & Proposal Register
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
Bannon Lakes PUD Phase 1 - Infrastructure & Wendy's SOV

Drop Bowl Assmbiy

1.00

Each

04004 $549.65 $549.65
04011 Core Ex. Manhole 1.00{Each $1,826,74 $1,826.74
04016 Type A Manhole 8-10' deep 1.00{Each $4,280.78 $4,280.78
04018 Type A Manhole 12-14' deep 1.00|Each $6,191.28 $6,191,28
04056 Lined Manhole 10-12' deep 2.00|Each $11,476.53 $22,559.06
04057 Lined Manhole 12-14' deep 1.00|Each $12,153.43 $12,153.43
04058 Lined Manhote 14-16' deep 1.00;Each $12,741.56 $12,741.56
04068 Manhole Top Qut 7.00{Each $260.80 $1,825.60
04069 Pour Inverts 6.00{Each $238.77 $1,432.62
04106 10" SDR 26 Sewer Main 14-16' Deep 477.00|Linear Feet $53.01 $25,285.77
04113 8" SDR 26 Sewer Main 8-10' Deep 300.00; Linear Feet $27.01 $8,103.00
04ii4 8" SDR 26 Sewer Main 10-12' Deep 436.00!Linear Feet $34.91 $15,220.76
04115 8" SDR 26 Sewer Main 12-14' Deep 65.00iLinear Feet $40.69 $2,644.85
04116 8" SDR 26 Sewer Main 14-16' Deep 60.00]Linear Feet $44.54 $2,672.40
(4143 10" & 12" Boots for Manholes 4.00[Each $76.45 $305.80
04143 6" & B" Standard Boots for Manholes 11.00|Each $61.16 $672.76
04144 Punch Out Sewer 1,339.00{LF $1.76 $2,356.64
04146 TV Test Sewer Main 1,339.00{Linear Feet $4.40 $5,891.60

10" HDPE - Road Crossing

07012 40.00{Linear Feet $87.01 $3,480.40
07013 10" DR18 PVC Water Main 1,339.00] Linear Feet $25.57 $34,238.23
47014 8" DR18 PVC Water Main 180.00|Linear feet $20.75 $3,735.00
07022 10" Joint Restraints 33.00)|Each $200.14 $6,604.62
07096 10" Gate Valve 1.00iEach $1,911.70 $1,911.70
07097 8" Gate Valve 3.00iEach $1,249.91 $3,749.73
07098 6" Gate Valve 2.00iEach $827.62 $1,655.24
07101 Sample Point 3.00{Each $247.29 $741.87
07104 Valve Box Instaltlation 6.00|Each $137.36 $824.16
07105 Flushing Hydrant 3.00|Each $1,377.53 $4,132.59
07106 Fire Hydrant 2.00{Each $2,160.73 $4,321.46
07125 10 x 8" Tee 2.00|Each $647.71 $1,295.42
07126 10 x 6" Tee 2.00{Each $549.73 $1,099.46
07152 10" 90 Bend 1.00{Each $492.40 $492.40
07159 8" 45 Bend 2.00|Each $296.47 $592.94
07170 10" 11.25 Bend 6.00|Each $459.54 $2,757.24
07184 10x8" Reducer 4.00|Each $511.82 $2,047.28
071594 8" Cap 2.00\Each $182.35 $364.70
07218 8" Conflict 2.00iEach $2,928.60 $5,857.20
07246 Punch Out for Water Main 1,519.004Linear Feet $1.76 $2,673.44




Pay item & Proposal Register
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
Bannon Lakes PUD Phase 1 -~ Infrastructure & Wendy's SOV

07248 Flushing & BT's for Water Main 1,515.00|Linear Feet $0.88 $1,336.72
07249 Locate Wire Test for Water Main 1,519.00|Linear Feet $0.51 $774.69
07250 Pressure Test for Water Main 1,519.00{Linear Feet $1.96 $2,977.24




ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes Community Development District
9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257

Memorandum
Date: August 15,2018
To: Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors
Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel
From: Brian Stephens

Operations Manager
Re: Bannon Lakes CDD
Monthly Operations Report

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District.

Landscape / Irrigation:

1. Several irrigation leaks have been repaired.
2. 'The fallen Oak Trees behind the Amenity Center have been secured.

3. New annual flowers have been planted.

Amenity / Site:
1. Cleaning of the pools and club facilifies has been done on the weekly schedule.
A lighting check is being done monthly for all the District Lighting.
A clock was installed in the fitness room.
The loose tennis wind screens have been re-secured.
The paint on the playground bench has been touched up.
Freedom Pest Control has been contacted to begin quarterly pest control services.
A surge protector has been instailed on the pool pump for added protection.

Carlton Construction has completed the warranty repair items.

R A

The social Room AC has been repaired.



Ponds:

1. Lake Doctors is doing a good job maintaining the lakes.

Other Projects:

1. None at this time.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to
contact me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923.



THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

as of

July 31, 2018



Assets:

Cash
Investments:
Reserve
Capitalized Interest
Constriction
CoI1
Due From Developer
Due From Other
Custody
Prepaid Fxpenses
‘Utilities Deposit
Total Assets

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Due to Other

Due to General Tund
Contracts Payable
Retainage Payable

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Nonspendable
Unassigned
Total Liabilities & Fund Equity

Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
July 31, 2018

Capital
General Debt Service Project

Memorandum
Onty

$368,366

- $385,750
- $292,562

$1,000 -

$368.,866

$385,750
$292,562
$0

$0
$6,049
$0

$0
$1,000
$0

$375,915 $678,312

$1,054,228

e $678,312

$1,000 —
$367,055 -—

$7,860
$0
$0
$0

30

$678,312
$0
$1,000
$367,055

$375,915 $678,312

$1,054,228

Page 1



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expendifures

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll
Assessment - Divect
Developer Contributions

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Supervisors

JICA Expense
Fngineering

Atforney Fees
Dissemination

Annual Audit
Arbitrage

Assessment Rofl
Trustee Fees
Management Tees
Infoermation Technology
Telephone

Postage

Insurance

Printing and Binding
Legal Advertising
Other Curvent Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

Total Administrative

Amenity Center

Insurdnce

Utilities
Telephone
FElectric
"Water/Irrigation
Cable
Refuse

Security
Security Monitoring
Acecess Cards

Management Contracts
Facility Management
Pool Attendants

For The Period Ending July 31, 2018

Adopted  Provated Actual
Budget  Thru 7/31/18 Thru 7/31/18  Variance
$232,804 $183,789 $183,789 $0
$206,379 $270,712 $270,712 $0
$151,247 $6,040 $6,049 $0
[ sse0430 $460,550 $460,550 $0]
$4,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
$306 $153 $0 $153
$4,000 $1,000 $1,254 ($254)
$20,000 $11,667 $11.896 ($229)
$3,500 $2,917 $2,917 ($0)
$4.200 $2,325 $2,325 $0
$600 $0 $600 ($600)
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$10,000 $3,333 $3,000 $333
$45,000 $37,500 $37,500 $0
$1,600 $1,333 $1,333 $0
$200 $167 $72 $94
$500 $417 $188 $229
$5,500 $5,500 $5,500 $0
$3,000 $1,000 $823 $177
$3,000 $1,000 $627 $373
$700 $583 $400 $183
5400 $333 $114 $220
$175 $175 $175 $0
[ sitnss: $76.403 $73,723 $2,680 |
$10,273 $10273 $13,233 (52,960
$4,000 $0 $o $0
$32,500 $18,958 $17,519 $1,439
$10,000 $5,000 $5,624 (8624)
$0 $0 $3.215 ($3,215)
$2,500 $2,083 $1,632 $451
$600 50 $0 $0
$500 $0 $650 ($650)
$30,900 $0 $0 $0
$24,000 50 $0 50

Page 2



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending July 31, 2018

Adopted Provated Actual
Budget Thru 7/31/18 Thru 7/31/18 Variance

Continued Management Contacts

Field Mgmt/ Admin $18,600 $15,500 $15,500 $0

Pool Maintenance $8,196 $6,830 $6,830 $0

Pool Chemicals $10,000 $1,667 $2,577 3910y

Janitorial $6,480 $5,400 $5.400 $0

Janitorial Suplies $3,450 $0 $0 $0

Facility Maintenance $7.500 $6,250 $5,833 $417
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $o $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves o $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects 50 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $3,000 $0 $0 $0
Hofiday Decorations $1.500 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Suppfies $900 30 $0 $0
Office Supplies $250 $0 $0 30
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $0 $0 $0
Amenity Center Expenditures [ si80649 $71,961 $78,013 (86,051
Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,600 $0 $0 $0
La'rwﬁca_pe Maintenance $135,000 $129,375 $132,372 ($2,997)
Landscape Contingency $20,000 36,667 $5,187 $1.480
Lfake Maintenance $7,500 $5,625 $4,650 $975
Ground Maintenance $12.000 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $2,500 3o $0 $o
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $7.500 51,875 $2,138 {$263)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $1,250 $1,056 $154
Reclaim Water $100,000 $20,833 $19,701 $1,132
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures | $298,100 $165,625 $165,104 $521 |
TOTAL EXPENSES [ sso0430 $313,989 $316,840 (52,851
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 $143,710 |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $224,345
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $368,055 I

Page 3



00¥'sS orss 0vss 07 0SS orss 07ss orss 0rss 0SS oFsS
LL5'T§ 0% 0% 0068 0% o$ 01% ¥ ofed g7rg s 3565 03
DEE9S £89% €895 £%9% £39% £398 £898 £89% £898 £89$ €398
005°C1§ 055°18 085 1§ 055’1 0S5° 1§ D¢s1s 056°1§ 05518 05518 056°1$ 055°18
0% 0% 0% 0% 0 0% 0% 0% 03 08 0%

0% 08 03 03 0% 08 0% 08 0% 08 0%
0598 0% 0598 0$ 0% 0 03 08 0% 0% 0§

0% 0% 0% 0s o 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 0%
769'1% 9918 £918 L¥'$91s £913% ¥918 91§ 7918 7918 0913 191$
0% 0% o 0% 08 08 0% 05 0% 0% 0%
SIT'ed 06€8 166 10t$ £vo8 989% yOLE 08 0% 0% 0%
$79°8 $8¢S L8 7788 Tss L6tS Les§ a1z 1795 yivg 995§
618°L1S 95T°ES 165°1§ 2188 859°18 ¥ees 6.5°18 SLLTS 08 06T°€S 37€TE
08 0% 0g 0% 08 0% 08 0% 0% 0% 0%
EEC'EIS 0% 0% 03 0% 08 0% 0% 0% 08 £LTELS

[czi'ees 95¢°b§ ¥0698 T6LYS $99°5$ £90°¢3 #3£'5S OPs Tl 76198 L£9°CE 691°L1%
$L18 08 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 08 o8 SLIS
PIIE 0% 253 S1$ ey 12§ 18 0% 91% 18 §1%
00¥s 943 ors 0vs ors E+S 1+ [$3) 8€% ors i3
£T9% 0% 9L 9L$ 9.8 9.5 0% £8% 0% 188 8518
£78% £E18 0% s L$ 083 LE1S €% SLIS 11 965
005°¢8 0% 08 0% 08 0% 0% 0 08 0% 005°58
3318 £8 088 0 g1$ 08 0% €% 878 8T8 673
T8 0% Z18 0% 018 I5] 0% s 08 g% 3LS
EEELS £EETS £E18 €518 €518 $E1S ££1$ £€1§ £E1S ££18 £E18
005" LES 05L'ES 05L°CS 0SL'ES 0SL'ES 0SLES 0SL'ES 0sL'c$ 0SL'ES 0sL'es 0SL'ES
0008 0% 08 0% o 08 0% 000°€S o3 08 0%
000°s$ 03 0% 08 o 0% 08 0% 03 0% 000°s$
009% o 0 0$ 005% 08 08 0% 0% 08 0%
AN 0% §2ETS 0% 08 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
L16°C8 443 673 7678 768 7628 678 7678 wis z6ts 762%
963°118 0% 08 ¥ibs 8.3 £993 9z0"1$ CET'SS L8395 861°1% 956°1$
PSTIS 0% 0813 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 PLOTS 0% 0%

0% 0% 03 0% 0% 0% 0% 03 08 0§ 08
0% 0% 08 0% 0% 08 03 0% 0% 0% 0%

[ oss°09rs 6T0°CES 185°'£9% TEE'$9% 8895 998°p$ 018498 076798 STEITIS  659'ELS 199°7EE
6¥0°98% 0% 0% £81'18 o8 998°%$ 0% 0 08 03 0%
ZIL0LTS £TO'ELS 635298 [ATIN S 35898 0% 0% 18T°158 £85°01% $L9'818 139'PE§
63L°€818 93 1688 L118 0% 0% 018'F98 6£9°11S £YE 1018 FBG'YS 0%

Jvier gl aunf Ao JLdy YUY, Auvnagad AAPNUD]  APGUIBIT  ADGULIAONS A2G0320)

PIOT AV JVISH,

JUFUAIVIS FUOIUT YTUOWS A YIUOWS

pund, jpieudl

OLAISUE JuAdDya A (@ Azpuniinio)

SIYVT UOUUDT,

JoLopuTf
STROIUEYS JOOF,
PIUTUIUIVI JOOT,
wrugpy /rubye prend
SPUBPUINY JO0],
Juswa Pouvig Aagrovd,
SPADD S50
Fugiojuop; Andnass
SR
svh
#qu
UONIWBLAAL /4B JUM,
2L4108)T
auoydajaL,

2oUBANSUT

T RITUeY,

PATIDAISUIUPTY JPIOL
SUOLIAIAISGNS B SISUBILT 'SINGT
sayeddng aouffo
saBavy) Jua.Lin) 42Y10
Bgsiyapapy julay
Buymag puv Buiigad,
PIUDANSUT

afvs04

auoyda1aL

U], 42INALULTT)

sead, UM BOUBIG
sa8f 221SNAL

O FUDWSSESSY
alpangiy

P Jonuy

UL WIS,

saad Aawioly
Purasourfug;

asusdx WOLL
s4ostadadng

A TOAP TP
RSP ART,

saMUIANL JPIOL
SUOTINGLAUD]) A2dOTans(]
100.41(T, - STUDULSSISSY
POU XL, - SPUTUISSISTY
HFRUSATL,




5 afied

[oicferis {zec'zy) 1L4'SES 161°THS (tsz'ezd) (£8z°028) S1ECHS 0£Y'9T$ 7688 (TETFIP) (eas'6zs) | (seanyppusdXT) senusang 55203

| ors'ores 19628 o1L'L28 1€TET8 660678 G51'578 T67'rES 687°0C% £56°578 168°LE8 PP P93 | sasuadxz Jrior

[ por'so18 PEI'ElS 651718 oLl 97918 $97'518 THTIS 970'91% PLLELS 806°€Z8 006°LTS Jrpusdxy souvuapvwg punodd jvior
10L61% grE LS STETS 0% YET'¥$ $09°TS 9% L9y 960'CS T0LTS 79078 ADIUM, UGVTIITL
9¢0°1$ 03 0s 0% 951§ 0% 08 0% 0% 0% 0 SNOIUD]IAISLIA
$E1°TS 0% 7318 912$ 0% A3 At £79§ s L8 0st3 saywdling, woripBLiL
0§ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% s 0% 0% 0% suyvdny 1yByee.as
0% 08 08 08 08 0% 0% 08 08 08 08 syvday, dung,
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% i3 0% 0% 0% 0% FIUDUIJUITI PUNOAS
05948 3543 59¥% cobg 3343 (3108 Sov$ Sav$ cots S9F8 S9%8 POUBUITUIVI, 2YBT
L8T°s8 0§ 0$ 05 08 0% 08 0% 08 0% L8T'c§ Rouathupuo) advospury
TLETELS [ZE11% LTTIIS 1L0'11% 1LO'1IS £98°118 1L0'11% 1LTELS 1407118 129'0Z8 9£L'61S OUPUBUIDI 2 VISPUDT
0% 08 08 0% 08 08 08 0§ 0% 0% 08 oy /Ayeny Abojoaphrc

[ £10'848 1L8°9% 80995 L8998 80L°08 178'%$ 989°03 £26°LS L86'ES LTE8S 56£°618 ] A2pua) Appusuag rior
o8 0§ 0$ 03 08 0$ 08 08 0s 08 b3 $o5UBNT TN/ TEISE
0$ 08 03 03 0% 03 08 08 o8 08 0% saydifng 2010
08 0s 08 08 08 08 08 03 o8 08 08 soyddng /sarpdag 423uz) SSAUILL
0$ o8 0s 03 08 08 08 08 0$ 08 08 suorgw008(T hupyars

TPTRHIUO A2 TUB ) ROy,

08 08 08 0% 08 08 08 0% 08 08 0% sjuaAg, Joroods

08 0§ 08 08 08§ 08 3 08 08§ 0% 08 spoafoid, JuRdns Man

0% 0$ ;9 03 0s 0% 03 0$ 03 0$ 0§ §8A4852Y, 2AUBURJUID IS

0% 0% [ 0% 0% 0% 03 0f 03 0% 0% UPUITUIVIS T savdey

££8'65 08 £0FS 508 9%95 LLES 706$ 550°18 1593 769% PSS oUPUITUITI, ANovs,
JpioL amy sun Ao Lidy YILOWS Aspragaf Aipnuvf  A2qUiade(], APGUIAON 42G0130

810% 4vaf JvIsLf
TUAWBIDIS PUL0TUT YIUOTE AL YIUOWS
pund ypiaush
IOLAISIT JUPULdOF AR (T ATIUnUEILO])

SaYVT UoOUUDg,



Bannon Lakes Community Development District

Funding Requests
Check Requested

Funding Date Date Check Funding Balance
Request of Received Amount Amount Due From

# Request Developer Developer FVY 2018 Developer

15 3/8/17 $497.50 $497.50

16 4/5/18 $4,368.78 $4,368.78

17 5/3/18 $1,182.88 $1,182.88

TOTAL $0.00 $6,049.16 $6,049.16 |

Page 6




Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBRT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Fxpenditures
For The Period Ending July 31, 2018

Approved Prorated Actual
Budget Thru 7/31/18  Thru 7/31/18  Variance

REVENUES:
Interest Income $50 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES i $50 $0 $0 30 |
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016
Interest Fxpense - 11/01 $292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $292.563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $585,126 $585,125 $585,125 $0 |
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES | $0 $0 $0 50 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | (8585,076) ($585,125) |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $1,462,812 $1,263,437
FUND BALANCE - Fnding $877,736 $678,312

Page 7




Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending July 31, 2018

REVENUES:

Developer Contribution
Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay
Cost of Issuance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds
Interfund Transfer In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Page 8

Series
2016

$0
$0

$0

$0
$0

$0

$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0




Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00
Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less: May 1, 2016 ‘ ' %0
[Current Bonds Qutstanding $11,850,000 |

Page 10






Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

FVY18 Assessment Receipls
SERIES 2018
DEBT FY 18

SERVICE 0&M TOTAL

ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS
RREF RI-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.78 - 29,657.42 20,657.42
RREF [I-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86 - 31,046.07 31,046.07
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 134.64 - 60,703.49 60,703.48
RREF [-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 1 - 50,630.00 50,630.00
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 51 - 42,330.00 42,330.00
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLG 90 - 74,700.00 74,700.00
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 33 - 27.,390.00 27,390.00
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 235 - 19505000  195,050.00
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 221 - 183,430.00  183,430.00
TOTAL ASSESSED 591 - 430,183.49  439,183.49

SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 17
BALANCE SERVICE O&Mm TOTAL
DUE / RECEIVED DUE RECEIVED | RECEIVED | RECEIVED

RREF [-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 14,828.70 - 14,828.72 14,828.72
RREF Ii-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 15,523.03 - 15,623.04 15,523.04
SUBTOTAL ADMIN Q&M 30,351.73 - 30,351.76 30,351.76
RREF HI-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 12,657.50 - 37,872.50 37,872.50
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLG 21,165.0¢ - 21,165.00 21,165.00
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 37,350.00 - 37,350.00 37,350.00
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 6,847 .50 - 20,542.50 20,542.50
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2018 LOTS 78,020.00 - 117,03000  117,030.00
TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 537.51 - 182,88249  182,802.49
TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 108,009.24 - 33027425  330,274.25

NO LOTS PLATTED IN TIME TO BE PLACED ON 2018 PROPERTY TAX BILLS. ASSESSMENTS INVOICED DIRECTLY
WITH PAYMENTS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS QF 25% DUE 10/15/18, 11147, 4117, 711117

THERE 15 AN ADDITIONAL $151,246.51 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

SERIES 2016 BONDS ISSUED ON 456 UN{TS, UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/18 - ASMTS START FY19

TAX ROLL RECEIFTS

SERIES 2016
DEET SERVICE  0&M TOTAL
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED
1 ‘ 11/06117 - - -
2 111517 - 1,661.35 1,661.35
3 11128117 - 3,322,741 3,322.71
4 1214117 - - R
5 1212717 - 101,342.64 101,342.64
INTEREST 01/04/18 - 9.25 9.25
6 172418 - 11,629.48 11,620.48
7 2/24/18 - 64,810.14 64,810.14
8 31318 - - -
9 4118118 - - -
INTEREST 4130118 - 116.62 116,62
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/18 - 891.25 891.25
10 6/18/18 - - -
INTEREST 710118 B 560 5.60
TOTAL TAX ROLE RECEIPTS - 1§3,789.04  183,789,04
PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 57.63% 57.63%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 0% 99.71% 99.71% g//
PERCENT COLLECTED 0% 75.20% 75.20%

Page 9






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

August 15, 2018

Date Check Numbers Amount
General Fund

6/7/18 268-276 $ 17,356.64
6/14/18 277 §  2,773.00
6/21/18 278-279 $  1,526.22
6/28/18 280-281 $  726.29
7/5/18 282-287 $ 13,060.94
7/12/18 288-200 $ 9,409.05
7/19/18 291-294 §  696.19
Total Checks $ 45,548.33

6/8/18 FPL $  1,590.99
6/20/18 St. Johns County Utility $  2,062.31
6/27/18 AT&T §  390.52
7/16/18 St. Joans County ‘Utifity ¥ 1,733.34
7/18/18 AT&T $  390.52
7/20/18 FPL $  3,155.72
Total Paid Electronically $ 10,223.40

Total General Fund $ 5577173




9LZ000 S0°'9F9

OL*STIT
_seroes
§L2000 TO-E9T )
T0"E9T
«Mmmom mOw@mm S )
00°006
£,2000 00°98T
L oS
NMNmom mowmhwums ) o
mm.mhm.m
memom Mmummﬂqmu T
;mw.mmm~m
012000 0S-LLT
0SS LLY
692000 0588
05°8€
80z000 59°50Z°%
A A
LA
g 6T
L9°16T
gereeT
00°05L'¢E
# LROOWY
TeteeNOHHD' ! INOOWY
T E5¥d 81/80/8

SOLVYLE

YHLSIDET MDHHD

ZHHONYSE —SHEAVY'T NONNVH- TNVYL

ONI ‘mmoHpmmm IRINOVNYH HEAISYIATY
co1G¥
00TSY

T 7777 Leo# suoiavas orTendm

__ooasy
T T ) wmsmqomm;
__oTZSY

T 7T T T T ohx ‘anows mevoanwT

00Z9¥

ST wuer\MDmmw wmmumzmg|

00Z9%

T 7T T T T Tonz ‘anows mivomweT

00zt

T T T T Uonr vanows mavoawet

00b9%

T T T T Tont ranows muveawwt

00%9%
omqamm>anemmmmmmmmm mmazmzmmmpmw
000T%
000Z%
00071¢
00971¢
0018E
000¥¢

8S¥IDENS  €NS
HWNYN AOCGNIA

SEITAdNS AINYNILNIYW
~00TL5~0CE€ $0BIO0Z g9z 81/81/%
AONYNALINIVW ALITIOVL ¥d¥
-00ZL5-0ZE $0810Z @z B81/81/G

HESNAHY HNOLD
~00ZL5~0Z€ S0BT0Z 68000L8B9 BI/9T/S

STYIIRAED T00d
-00ZLS~0ZE SOBTOZ LSS6ZTELT 8T/BO/S

SINYId QIDYRYd HOVI4dHEd
—-008E£4~-0EE 908BT0Z LLES BT/S0/9

SHMYT-INIYW HdYDSANET NOL
-00B€S-0EE 908TOC TEEY BT/10/9

NEWY~LNIVH EIYOSANYT NAL
~008€G~0EE 208T10C 0EE9 8T/T0/9

SYTVAHT NOILVOIVAT
—DOBES—-0EE S0BIOZ TLES BT/TE/S

SYIVdAY NOIEYOIHY]
~008E5~0EE 508102 0L£9 BT/IE/S

ANOHATTHL

-0OETG-0TE 908102 8¢ 81/10/9
HOYLSOd

-00ETS—0TE 908T0¢C 8¢ BT/T0/9
89ITddNS HOIIJIO

-00£1S~0TE 90810¢C 8€ 8T/T0/9
SHEL NOILYNIWESSIC NAC

~00EIS-0TE 908TOT 8€ 81/10/9
EodL NOIIVIRIOANI NOP

—DOEIS-0TE 90BTOT 8¢ BT/I0/9
SEMd INAWIOYNYH NAL

-00E£TS—QTE 908102Z 8¢ 8T1/10/9

HDIOANT HIL¥q
S Y gSTOANTCCC

#IDD¥ 40 OWMA
"t 0 qESNIXET T

TVAENTD-SEAYT NONNVH ¥ JNVH

aNniE TYHEENED -~ SHXYT NONNVYE
VALAIHOD /QIVARYd WIEYAYd SINACDDOY HIV¥A-OL~¥YEX

xxx BT0Z/TE/LO — B8I0Z/T0/80

lwmowclmm\mommi
1wMolemm\momms
lmMcmoimm\momml
|mmom01mM\momwl
€100 81/L0/3_
lmMom0|wm\monz
!mHOMOIwM\moMmI

£T000 BT/LO/9

€0000 BI/LO/Y
HI¥J
#ANHA  HOITHD

SHLYA MOHHD x=xx
HooeEdd



982000

62°99T

L . 6T799T s *
mmwmoo momem‘m ST ST T
_ mo.mmmsm _ 4 _
qumom Mmummmgm: Tttt
6B°G6E’S *
cazooo oo-sev T
00°59% _ *
c8z000 B0-€5 7
_ 80'EG B ot
Hmmmom mNumh ST T o )
_ _ o 6TToL . o
ommmam mo.omma ST T )
007089 %
szo00 p9-808 o
g5 ¥6¢ *
_ _ _80°PTF R
mMNoom mnuhﬁn: ) o o T )
o _ 8grLTL o« L
ﬁwmooc moumwhmms ) T ) T o}
00°0SG°T *
00°£89 *
00°0%5 *
# LRNOWY
MRS ¢o%: 1  to R INOOWE SNIVLS
z @9vd g1/80/8 NAY  YEISIDHY MOEHD

ZEHHONYSE ~SENYT NONNYH- "INVH

£LB9# SHOIA¥MHAS OITENIHY
00887—00ZLE-0CE
fENO¥D HIVDANYT

FsndEy AI0c
L08TOZ 8€06~-L89 BT/S1/9 8T000 BY/SO/L

*ONI

SEMVI-LNIVW HEAVOSJNYT INL
00Z9%~00BES-0EE LOBTOZ 9€L9 BT/TO/L ET000 BT/S0/L

ORI

anogs TEYDANYT

NEWY-INIVW HJd¥OSaN¥T “I0r
00Z9%—008ES~0EE LOBIOZ §E£L9 8T/T0/L £T000 8T/S0/L

“ONI

{9M0I000 EAYT

EONVYNELNIVA =91 TOC
0089%~008ES—0EE L0OBIOZ E6YELE 81/T0/L LT000 BT/G0/L

Xagad

EOVLS0d XHQEI HENAL
000Zy~00€TS~0TE 908T0Z ZBPPYCZY 81/9Z/9 #0000 8T/S0/L

QI0OEY INILSNDNY L8 HHL
8T/97/% ONILHEW 40 ADILON
0008%—00ETIS-0TE S0BT0Z TZIV0E0I B8T/80/G ZHooo 81/BT/9

ONIEIENTONE ALI¥NDES

0G6£Z-TGBET SUAVD SSEDOY
0TT9%-00ZLE~0ZE 908T0Z 0bPB¥Z~BT BI/TT/9 0Z000 8T/8EZ/9

NI

fEHNTANES INIWOVNYW HAISHIATE
SEITAANS HONYNILNIVH

00TSy=~00ZLG—0ZE 508102 8¢ 81/81/9
HONYNILNIVH ARITIOVd AWW
COTEP—00TLE—0ZE S0BIOC BZ 81/81/9

Y1000 8T/TZ/9

SHYS ¥ NEIYD DNILIOH

TEASNNOD TVHINGD ¥V
00STE-COETS-0TE F08T0Z ZELOOT B8T/TE/S S0000 8T/1Z/9

fguaNIAEAS LNAWOYNYH HAISHEATHE
INFRIOYNYH SNOILVYEJO NAL

T009P—002LG~0ZE 908BI0T LT 8T/T0/9
EDNYNIINIVH TO00d NOC
00ZSv—002L65~028 90BIOZ LT 8T/T0/9

SEOIAYHES TYIYOLINYL NOL

NI

Q0ESHF—-00ZLE-0ZE 908T0C LZ BT/T0/9 $TCO0 BT/PT/9
§S¥IDNENS €05 #ALODY Ldd OKdA HOTOANI qL¥a HI¥d
HWNYN H0CNHEA *++ 0L QESNEJXE """ ** " EIIOANI--"°° #ANEA NDHHD

TVHENED~-SHAY'T NOMNYH ¥ MNVH
anad TVEENED SHAY'T NONNYE xxx BTICT/TE/LO
YALNAWOD/GIVdadd HIEYAVd SINNODDV HIVd-OL-ddER )

- 8T0Z/T0/90 SHIVJ ADIHD »#x
¥oced¥



¥62000

EE€°8YS'SH

62" 9L
62°9L
£62000 05 T8T
_ 0571871
NmNmom mo.wM¢: T
_ _00°FT¥
T6z000 03 8T
_0%-bZ
oMmmom moummwnmu S
00°08G‘T
00°'€89
00°0%S
mMNmom mowHMmu¢1 ST
S0T€ET
78°¢
81"
L9°T62
EE EET
pCerosL’E
mmmmom mmemmqmi T
00'GzE’e
ﬁmNmom m@qmmoqﬂa I
£9°45§
00°000°T
# INOOWY
st NDEEDT T TNOOHY

£ qovd

81/80/8

SOIYLS

YELSIOHT ¥IEHED

FHHONYSH ~SEMVI NONNYE- INVH

¥ MNVE "Od

ONI ‘SHOTANES IHEWOVNYW HGISHIATH

TELOL

qgO0HEY ANILEODAY LS HEL
ONILEIW 0 IDILON BT/ET/9
0008F~00ETS—0TE 908102 60TG0EOT 8T/S0/9 20000 BI/BT/L
“ONI fano¥d FYvOaNv'l
SUIVdEY NOILVOIYAI
00%9%-008E£5-0€E 908I0C 198BS 81/6Z/9 ET000 8T/861/L

SWYS ® NAIHYD ONIdd0H
INAREIEOV HIVS/ISVEENA
DOSTE-OCETS-CTIE SOBIQEL EEETCGT 81/0E/9

XIOES

S0000 BT/61/L

FOYLS0d XEAEd HOL
C00ZP=~0CETS—0TE 908T0Z PIESTEZY BI/E0/L 0000 81/61/L

INFWIOYNYH SNOIIVEEdC 140
T009%-00ZL5-02E LOBTOZ 62 BI/E0/L
HONYNEINIVH 1004 T1AF
00ZG¥-00ZL5-0Z€E LOBIOT 6Z B8T/20/L
SHOIANES TWIVMOLINYL 100
00ESH-00ZL6~-02€ LOBTOC 6Z 8T/C0/L ¥1000 8T/ZT/L

DT SOAMS INYWEOVNYW TYINERNUIAOD

sgId00

T 00GZF-00ETG-0TE LOBTOT 6E BT/C0/L
FOYLS04

000ZF-00€£YG~0TE LGBTIOZ 6 BI/CO/L
SHITE4NS FOIJLIO

000TS—-00ETS~0TE L0BIOT 6¢ BT/TO/L
gaRI NOIZYNIWESSIA I0r

00STE-00ETS-0TE L0BTIOT 6 BT/ZTO/L
HOEI NOIIYWJICINI TOL

Q0TSE-00ETS—0TE L0O8TIOZ 6E 8T/20/L
SHAd INTWEOYNYH TAL

000FE~00ETS~0TE L08TOZ 6€ B8T/T0/L £0000 8T/ZT/L

MNVEE § SHNIVYD ‘WYIH’ SEHOO0L fEHEDHEE

ONI ‘SEOTAYTS INTWHOWNVH HAISYHEATH

YIINAROD/AIV4TEd HIAVAYd SINNODOY HIVJ-0L-dvdA

LICOY L1/0E/6 HRI
00ZZE-Q0ETS—-0IE 90810 7¥9911Z 8I/0£/9 91000 8T/21/L

NOILVEYOHY
C0£99—-008ES—0EE F0BIOZ 5T 81/92/%
ONIALYLS ADNEDUHEW
COE9%-00BES~0EE $0810Z SZ BL1/9C/¥

gNg #LDOV 1dCQ OMMA HOTOANT ELVA
*° 0L QHESNIEXH" - 1t "HOIOANI® """~

PT000 8T/S0/L

JLvd
#ANEA  ADEHD

SEYICENS
HAYN ¥OONMHA

TEIANID~SHNYT NONNVE ¥ ANVH
aNnd TVHENID ~ SHMYT NONNWH #¥x BI0Z/TE/L0 — 8TIOEZ/T0/90 SHING ¥MOHEHOD *x»

Heoedy



ZEHONYSY ~SHMYT NOMNYH- TNVHE

££°8%5/6% YELSIOHNY Y0d TYIOL

# LNOOWY SEVINENS ENS #LOOV LdCG OWHA E3TOANT EINVA HLYVd
ST TMOEEDT T LNOOWY SOAIYLS HWYN E0UANdA s QL QESNEEXHE- - U CEDTIOANIC 'ttt FANEA MDEHO

TYIENTD-SEEYT NONNVL ¥ ANVH
aNOd TRIENED ~ SENYT NONNYd wxx BIOZ/IE/L0 — 8T0Z/T0/90 SELVA HDEHD xx=x

¥ aovd 81/80/8 MNOX WILSIOEY MOHED ¥AINJWOD/IVddaud HIOVAYd SINI0DIY EIVA-0L-YvIX vooEdY



Governmental Management Services, LLC .
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 38
Invoige Date: 6/1/18
. Due Date: 5/21H8
Bili To: Case:

Bannon Lakes CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St Augustine, FL

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Managemem Fees - June 2018 -31'51337 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - June 2018 131515 3561 133.33 183.83
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2018 [.37-513 - 3t 291.67 291.67
Office Supplies |- 31 -513 g 15158 1515
Postage |-31-513 « 41 2.35 2.35
Telephonet -3t -51% - 4/ 12,14 12,14
3
Total $4,204.64
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,204.64




e Invoice
Landcare Group

Teorms Date invoice #
Irigation - Landscape » Maintenance
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330 Net 30 33172018 6370
P.O. Box 893
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St Augunstine, FL, 32092 ’ 33,533;’&({
1
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes CDD Amenity Ctr. M1l
Description Quantity Rale Amount
Irrigation Service 38.50 38.50
5-22-18
Common areas (frees)
(4) 1/2" couplings, 1-ft. 1/2" flex, 1-1/2" poly coupling
Material: $3.50
Labor: 335
Total $38.50
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $38.50




13

£

(@"

Invoice

Landcare Grﬂup Terms Date Invoice #
Irrigation - Landscape - Maintenanca
‘Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330 Net 30 53112018 6371
P.O. Box 893
Bilt To - w

Bannon Lakes CDD :

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114

St. Angustine, FL 32092 - 32.5 2% i L{

. . (3
Project Protect #
Bannon Lakes CDD M162
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Irrgation Service 177.50 177.50
5-22-18
Parkway
6P, (3) MPR nozzles, (33) 1/2" couplings, 15-ft, 1/2" flex
Malerial: $72.50
Labor: $103
Total $177.50
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $177.50




D Invoice
Landca;e GrouP - Terms Date lnvoice #
Irrigation < Landscape « Maintenance X
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330 Net 30 6172018 6330 :
P.0. Box 893
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W, Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of June 1 5,395.89 5,355.89
1-33-528 41
1%
Total $5,395.89
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,395.89




U

Landcare Group

Invoice

Terms Date Invoice #
inlgation « Landscape « Maintenance
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330 Net 30 6/1/2018 6331
P.0. Box 893
Bili To
Bamon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092
Project Project #
Common Areas & Lakes 102
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of June 1 5,675.05 5,675.05
133 538467
1%
Total $5,675.05
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits £0.00

Balance Due $5,675.05




Invoice

Landcare Group Terms Date invoice #
Irrigation - Landscape - Maintenance Net 30 6/5/2018 6377
P.O. Box 893
Bunneil, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill to
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augnstine, FL 32092
[-33-53F " JL2
3
Projest Project #
Plant Replacement M101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Replace winter damaged plant material
Gold Mound (Duranta erecta 'Gold Mound?), #3 13 12.00 156.00
Total $156.00
Atin Brian Stephens Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $156.00




1707 Townhuyst Dr.
Houston TX 77043
ar@poolstire.com
800-858-POCL {7665)
www.poolsure.com

Invoice

Date. "5/8i2018
Involce # 131205678278

Terms

Het2o

Bue Date

5282019

PO#

Delivery Ticket #

Sates DrderA1ITIEI6

- Dalivery Date’

51212018

Blll To,

Delivery Loéation

Bannon Lakes Poof

Riverside Management Services
HBannon Lakes CDD

9655 Florida Minning Blvd West:
hdg 300 suite 305

Jacksonville FL 32257

Customer#

138AN02_5 -

Ship To

Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Bivd
St, Avgusline:FL 32098

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the iru!h in lending act tat any accourts remaining unpaid after the due dale are subjedt fo 1 1/2% per

wiondh l2te charge and attorngy fees.

ltem ID ltem

_ Quantity Tinits | Rate “Amonint
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 300 | gat 1.50 450,00
160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 160 | gal 3.00 -460.00
7?)%. & 1418
?3{( GAQM(C 2 fq
oot 320, 57200 Y210
19
Total 900.00
AmountDie  $900.00
Remittance Slip
Customer 13BANG25 Amount Dug $900.00
Involce # 131295576279 Amount Pald
Make Checks Payable To
Pooisure,
PO Box 55372

AT R A

131295678279

Houston, TX 77255-5372




%ﬁ%

% RBEPUBLIC 8613 Weslemn Way Account Number
ﬁ SERVICES Jacksonville Fl. 32256-036060 nvoice Number
Customer Service  {904) 731-2456 Invaice Date
RepublicServices.com/Support Previous Balance
Payments/Adjustments

Current Invoice Charges

3-0687-0010861
0687-000887312
May 16, 2018

$33C.24
-$330.94
$163.01

Total Amount Due| Payment Due Date

$163.01 June 05, 2018
PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 05/08 257 -$188,01
Payment - Thank You 05/09 5555555 -3162.93
CURRENT INVOIGE CHARGES
Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Bannon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr GSA A172389154
St. Augustine, FL Contract: 9687022 (C51)
4 Waste Container B Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week
Pickup Service 08/01-06/30 $113.50 5113.50
Administrative Fee $5.25
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $38.82
Total Franchise - Local $7.44

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

$163.01

|-32-572 458
1§

Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard™

Convenient recyeling solulions that are safe for your husingss and good
for our planet. To leam more, visit RepublicServices.com/Eleetronics

Qﬁ‘ﬁ REPUBLIC Total Amount Due $163.01
&ﬁ SERUICES . Payment Bue Date June 05, 2018
Plaasa Relum This
8619 Weslern Way Porlion With Payment Account Number 3-0687-0010861
Jacksonville FL. 52266-036060 invoice Number 0687-000897312
Total Enciosed
Return Service Requested
L2RCACDTDL DODIE3 Make Checks Payable Te!
ST LT LB R BH U TR AR R
s BANNON LAKES CDR
% LOUIS COWLING nlIilIlH"I"I1[“]“"I!IIII"I[II“!I‘III"llultlllluuthl
475 W TOWN PL REPUBLIC SERVICES #5687
STE 114 PO BOX 9001089

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648 LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1099

I0LA7PO0L0S86L00000008973120000163030000%E3018

LEO £00 NNN NNN NNNNNNNNNL £91000 10100V 3HET

LU 0PS8R.LGE 628000



Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Bivd West

Invoice

5»'1.'3”"\8

; Dale Invoice #
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 5/18/2018 26
Bl To
Baunon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Bivd W
Swuite 305
Jacksonviile, FL 32257
P.0. Na. Terms Project
Quanilty Description Rate Arnount
Faoility Matntenance April 1 - April 30, 20138 530.35 530,35
Maintenance Supplies 115,70 11570
Feen lt""-—] M‘H\q*"
3"10, S ¥ “‘t'f;i [
!
Total $646.05
R




RMS SANNON LAKES CORMMURNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MATHYENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIE 2018
Date  Hours Hmployet Deserinllon
41518 1 R£.  Repuled windscraens al lennls count
ELENTS 7 RR.  Repalad windscreens =l ennls courl, washed exterior side of bukding
4l2818 k| R,  Rapalted leaking chenical Injectors
5118 4.6 RM,  Emergency oali oul o repair 2 pool chemicel feeder laaks.
TOYAL _ 138
Ee s
MILES 130 “Migage is reimbrsable per seclion 112,081 Florida Stalutes Mieags Rele 2008-0445
BANNON { AKES 1




MAINTEMANCE BILEABLE PURGHASES

Petind Ending 5518

DISTRICT
BL
BANNON LAKES

DATE

41108
4{10HB
411818
42610

SUPPLIES

Spray nozele

Door key

Zipilas

Talevision remoles

TATAL

17.22

2.27
27.24
60,88

§i16.30

B.&.
B.5.
RR.
8.5.



Riverside Management Services, Inc o _ EHVOIGB

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

! I Date. Involce #
Suite:305 - '
Jacksenville, FL 32257 M
BiiTa
Bannof Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Bhvd W
Suite 3035

Iacksonville, FL 32257

P.O. No. Terms | Frofect
Quaniity - - Description Rate Amount

i Janjtorial Services - e 2018 320,572, 153¢ ‘ ' 540.00 540.00

Poo! Mainteriance Serviees - Jun 201§ 23w, §941 ., 45%0 : 683.00 _ 633.00

Operations Wabagenment Servicés- June 2018 330, I 46001 . 1,550.00 1,550.00.

14
Total $2,773.00
LD

e )




Hopping Green & Sams

Aiomays and Caunselors

118 5. Monros Sireet, Ste. 300

P.0. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

e o mEmE SO oo ERE S e s m s STATEMENT srs—c—oosssssoososmommesmmoms=s==s

May 31, 2018
Bannon Lakes Commiunity Development District
¢fo GMS, LLC

Bill Number 100732
Billed through 04/30/2018

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 ECFIvE
St. Augustine, FL 32092
JUN 15 2018
}-3)-513- 315
General Counsel BY. 5
BLCDD 00001 WSH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
04/04/18 WSH Confer with Oliver regarding landowner election; review documents regarding 0.50 hrs
same. :
04/18/18 WSH Prepare for, travel to and back and participate in board meeting. 1.90 hrs """
Total fess for this matter $660.00
DISBURSEMENTS
Travel 51.43
Travel - Meals 6.15
Total disbursements for this matter $57.58
MATTER SUMMARY
Heber, Wesley S. 2.40 hrs 275 [hr $660.00
TOTAL FEES $660.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $57.58
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $717.58
BILLING SUMMARY
Haber, Wesley 5. 240 hrs 275 [hr $660.00
TOTAL FEES $660.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $57.58
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $717.58

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

. T Date Involce #
Shité 305 _ "
Jacksonville, Fi.'32257 6/1872018 28
81!5 To
‘Bannon Lakes CDD
9635 FloridaMining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville; FL 32257
P.0. No. Terms Projec!

Fagillty Mainténance May |- Moy 31, . 41408
82| Malniedtince Sipplfes™ 5T T 30456
Ve, "{“‘f Hawnt:
3ro, ST, I510
14
Total $808.64

L~ -iB



RIS

BANNON LAKES GOMMUNITY DEVELGPMENT DISTRICT
FAAINTEHANGE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2018

Dt
§HO0H8
5/15/18
sMTHE
524148
TOTAL

MILES

[SER Emploves Doscription

2 RR.
5 RR.
1 RR.
2 R.R.
10
RSN, S—
144
L e

BANNOM LAKES

Replaced exleing cherical fender Wing for both chtatine Infsclors and oeid injeciar

Removed exisilng acki supply line, raplaced old chem aupply Hnos with new black ubing, graded
ol and ran profective condull Bnas, ralsed and added protecive condult tor pool actd Injector
nside poot pack, replaced CES module clear ssmpte colletion cup

Repalred windscreens as neetled

Repaijed windseieens 2s neaded, femoved wasp nesls and cabvebs ram Buldings exterior

‘Miteage Is relmbursable per seclion 112,081 Florida Statutes Mitsage Rale 20080445




MAINTENANGE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Parlod Ending Si5HA

DISTRICE
aL
BANNON LAKES

DATE

BIME

BHAJ18
6i14rit
5418
SH4He
&11418
slE5fi8
8158
5488
H/15/18
sfisite
sisHg
6115118
5isit8
Bl2dNe
Bi2dia
5f24fi8
524118
§/24118

SUPPRLIES

Keys {2}

Gonduit

10 Degree slkows (2}
Coilpling 34~ {2}
Deldn sleeves (6}
Gulting keof

PVC Pliping (2)
Tienstor pump

PVG Femple adapler
34" Elaow (2}

347 PYG Bushing
314" Ball valve

314" blale adapler
Toiet paper jumbo rolis
Goila tadder 17
Syilfer relfis

Svitter refil slarter kit
Z-Cycloe ofl

Sgal Bucket

TOTAL

PRICE

4.69
azz
.80
0.89
§1.32
15.76
823
10088
.70
147
.31
3.85
§.55
4.8
145.85
14,34
505
6.02
RN L]

$394.56
e

EMPLOYFE

RR.
RR.
&R,
fR.
BS.
BS
NE:R
18,
45,
45,
V.8,
38
18,
50
RR.
R.H.
RA.
RR.
RR.




Security Enginearing And Designs, Inc.
3139 Waller Street )
Jacksonville, FL 32254

Voice: 904-371-4931
Fax: 804-371-4939

Sold To: _ o
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENYT SERVICES
9655 FLORIDA MINING BLVD. .
BLDG.- 300 STE. 305 .
JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32257

Custorner [ RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT

Customer PO - F’gﬁneht'Terms

Site-Address:
BANNON LAKES

Invoice
Invoice Number;
18-24840

Invoice Date:
h/12/18

Page:
1

SalesRepiD

Net 10 Days

bty e ——— O

e " Desciiption

Amount

DELIVERED {50y BCCESS CARDS #'S 23851-23950
FAC 21

%ﬁ@é g-/6.08

Aecess Carvs

001,330 $ 280, <61 1o
20 |

650.00

Service Department: 371-4931
Monitoring Center: 800-318-5486
instaltation; 371-4931

Please include invoice number on payment

18-24840

Subtotal

Sales Tax

Total Invoice Amount
Payment Received
TOTAL

650.00

650.00
0.060
650.00




! R““"”T' AU Questions on this invoice cail:
py Em UL/ (866) 470-7133 Option 2
el B ewsparer behy kel : bk " amiep Jpmes M
START STOP REFERENCE DESTRIPTION PRODUCT SAU SIZE UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT
05106 Balance Forward $76.29
D5/08 05/08  [03041215-05062018 REGULAR MEETING 5/16/18 SA St Augustine Record 1.00 x 4.2500 425 1 $8.98 $38.17
0508 D5/08  103041215-05082018 REGULAR MEETING 5/116/18 SA St Aug Record Calfine 1,00 x 4.2600 4.28 ] $8.97 $38.42
PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $76.29
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $76.29
CASH THIS PERICD: $0.00
DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: §o.00
CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00
We appreciate your business.
So that we may setve you better, please remit the amount due. New business is dependent on prompt payments. Please include the
remitfance stub and input your account number on your check. Thank you.
1-31-83- 4y
2
ECEIVER
V
INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE AGCOUNTS * UNAPPLIED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AMOUNT DUE EEI“"
21 l CURRENT HET AMDUNT a} 0 DAYS 63 DAYS GVER 90 DAYS *UNAPPLIED AMOUNT ) ! TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$76.29 $78.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $152.58
SALES REPPHONE # ! ADVERTISER INFORMATION
Melissa Rhinshart ] BILLING PERIOD 3]  BREEDACCOUNT NUMBER 1] AGVERTISERICLIEHTHUMBER [z} ADVERTISERICLIENT NAME
904-818-3423 05/07/2018 - 06/03/2018 15652 15652 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261
PO Box 121261 - Payment is due upon receipt.
The St, Augustine Record Dallas, TX 75312-1261 ¥ P P
PLEASE DETAGH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
N — ] BILLING PERICD 2] ADVERTISERICLIENT NAME
RE C RD 05/07/2018 - 06/03/2018 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
SUL\UAVIAN ¥ company ] TOTAL AMOUNT DUE * UNAPPLIED AMOUNT o] YERMS OF PAYMENT
e SAT $152.58 $0.00 NET 15 DAYS
The St f;tégll;sstme Record Dept 1261 T CURRENT NET AMGUNT 2] 30 DAYS SO TATS ‘OVER 80 DAYS
PO Box 4
Dallas, TX 753121261 $76.29 $76.29 $0.00 $0.00
] PAGER  |s|  BILUNGDATE 5] BILLEDACCOUNT NUMBER || ADVERTISERIGLIENT NUMBER 74 STATEREST NUMBER
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT (06/03/2018 16652 15652 0000015100
] BELING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS | Fs | REMTTANCE ADDRESS |
e The St. Augustine Record
St Dept 1261
PO Box 121261
3

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS Dallas, TX 75312-1281
475 W TOWN PL STE 114

SANT AUGUSTINE Fi. 32092-3649
l"l'lhh'lIim'I'mlliii‘ll'll'hi'"I“l]“'l'lm'lll“liil

LBSE - B

el {5



NOTICE OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

The regular mecting of the Board of Su-
pervisors_of the Hunon Lakes Com-
munity Development Distriet will be
held on Wednesduy, May 16, 2018 at
12:00 pat. at the offices of Govern-
mr.nl‘.alp Management Services, 75
‘West Town Place, Suite 114, 5t An-
gustine, Florlda 32092, The meeting
1§ g?m to tho public and will be con-
dieted i accordance with the provi-
gione of Florida Law for Commurity
Development Diatricls, A copy of the
for this meeling may be ob-
taimed from the Distriet Ma T, &t
475 West Towa Place, Sulte 114, 5L Av-
gusting, FL 32092 (and phone (504)
940-5850), ‘This mceting may be con-
tinued to e date, tma:a end place to be
%‘e:iiﬁud oy the yerond at the meeting,
& Taay be occasions when one or
wore Supervisors will participate by tel-
ephane.

Anyperson vequlring special eecommo-
dations at this meeting because of a dis-
ahility o physical impairment should
contart the District Offiee: ot (904) 940-
5850 at least tvo calendar days prior to
the mecting, I you are hearing or
geech impaived, plexsa contact the
florida Relay Sexvice at 1-800-955-
%7'%0, for oid in contacting the Pistrist

ce.
Egeh person who decides to appeal sne
action faken at these meetings iz ad)-’
vised that person will need & record of
the proceedings and that accordingly,
the person may need fo opsae thet o
verbatim yecord of the proceedings s
made, including the testimony and evi-
geni upon which mch appeat is to be
B

James Olbver
District Manager
DO0304121F May &, 2018




Invoice Number lnvoice Date | Account Number Page
6-226-44824 Jun 26, 2018 (CE
Billing Address: Shipping Address: o sice Duestiogs?
BANNON LAKES . BANNON LAKES nvoice (Questions? .
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 475\ TOWN PL STE 114 g;ﬂ;?t F““fg;‘;;* ;;;_‘;?;m“f’es
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 37092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-E7 AMto & PM CST
Sa7AM to§PMCST
Fax; {800} 548-3020
Invoice Summary Jun 26, 2018 Internet  www.fedex.com
FedEx Express Services
Transportation Charges 45 60
Speciai Handfing Charges 7.48
Total Charges Ush $53.08
TOTAL THIS INVOICE ush $53.08
[-21-513 474

Other discounts may apply. +

;g 0 S Y 53?%

.- 4 H T E §

E% HE §7 788 ;g

ZE -

_ Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com

~~~--T-(~’~e--r;s-me proper credit, pleaserputrnlhls portion with yotir payment to FedEx. H
flease do not ttaple ar fold. Please make check payable 1o fedEx. Invoice Number N ACCD“ nt Number \l Amount Due N
{1 For change of address, check here and tomplete form on reverse side. G- 22&-448 24 U SD $5308

Remittance Advice
Your payment is due by Jul 11, 2018

DO30SBG D1 ABGADS *AUTO T30 1176 32092-364939  -CO3-P30619-13

N e e T L (T L ST BL MU R HT R B R BT
BANNON LAKES g FedEx
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 % P 0. Box 660481
SAINT AUGUSTINE Fl. 32092-3648 e

AR

RO 7760004168 1176-01-00-0030589-0002-007G311




Invoice Number N\ | Invoice Date Account Number ™ Page
6-226-44824 Jun 26, 2018

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Ongmal)
g )

.

i

i £
. Fuel Surcharge FadEx has applie & fuel sure arge uf'fl}u% to isshtpmant
« Distanco Based Pricing, Zone 2

Automation INET Sender Recipiant

Tracking 1D 172495069019 Shefby Stephens John Dodson

Service Type FodFx Standard Dvernight GMS, LLC 700 Ponte Viedra Lakes Bivd

Package Type FadEx Envelope 475 West Town Place PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082 US

Zona 02 SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight N/A

Delivered Jun 19, 2018 10:47

Svc Area A2 Transportation Charge 22.80
Signed by M.SHUTIS fual Surcharge 160
I:adEx Use 00GI0000/200/_ Total !‘.harg?rﬁ usD $24.40

: e
* Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a luei surcha;ge of 7.00% to this shipment.
« Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Traeking 1D 771498083426 Shelhy Stephens Shelby Stephiens

Service Type FodEx Standard Overnight GMS, LC 475 West Town Place

Package Typa FedEx Envelope 475 Wast Town Place SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US

Zone 02 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight NfA

Deliverad Jun 1, 2018 10:34 Transportation Charge 2280

Sve Area A5 Fuel Surcharge 1.88

Signed by S.TEVENS Courigr Pickup Charge 400 E

Fedbx Use 000630000/200/_ Total Charge ush $28.68 ;
Third Party Subtetal usb $53.08
Total FedEx Express usD $53.08

1176-1-00-0030589-0001-8070310



INVOICE

Invoice # 373453
The Lake Doctors, Inc.
Aquatic Management Services  ® Account # 7123475
Invoice Date 7112018
3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708
Due Date 112018
Bill To
BANNON LAKES CDD Invoice Questions:
GMS MANAGEMENT 1.3%-53%" g Please call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 1-800-666-5253 or
SUITE 114 17 lakes@lakedoctors,com
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092
P.O. No. Terms Rep
NET 10 DAYS MAS
ltem Number Desaription Amount

Customer Total Balance

Monthly Water Management Service

i
&=
o

L
o

R
7 e

$930.00

465.00

Pad
) 2
ARTA o

S O TR

your payment,

to your inguiry.
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include yoar account
number and invoice number on your check and always inciude your remittance stub with

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bl To

BANNON LAKES CDD
GMS MANAGEMENT
475 WEST TOWN PLACE

Amount Enclosed Invoice # 373493
Account # 723475
Date 12018

SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

1 Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above

The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless| Have your invoice emailed]
Email address:

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
_ Mastercard ___ Visa __ American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name
Billing Address:  Check box if same as above

Signature




Invoice

Landcare Group Terms Date Invoice #
Irrigation  Landscape  Maintenance Net 30 7112018 6735
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL. 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bif Te
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
_— 1-33.83F L2
E tmiao-tEdasay I3
_ Project Project#
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center Mi101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Meonthly maintenance for the month of Tuly 1 5,395.89 5,395,389
Total $5,395.89
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,395.89




Qg
W

Invoice

Landcare Group Tems Date Invoice #
Irrigation « Landscape - Maintenance Net 3¢ 7/1/2018 6736
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092 .
- 33535 4L
13 ?
Project Project #
Common Areas & Lakes M102
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly meintenance for the month of July (Includes new addition of front median strip 1 5,925.05 5,925.05
easement)
Total $5,925.05
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,925.05




R,

% %% REPUBLIC 5612 Western Way Account Number 3-0687-0010861
%ﬁ SERVICES Jacksonville Fi. 32256-036060 Invoice Number 0687-000903810
Customer Service  (904) 731-2456 Invoice Date June 16, 2018
RepublicServices.com/Support Previous Balance $163.01

Payments/Adjustments -$163.01

Important lnformation
Your next involce may reflect a rate adjustment. Please
contact us with any questions.

Current Involce Charges $166.29

Total Amount Due| Payment Due Date

$166.29 July 06, 2018
PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Deseription Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 06/15 275 -£183.01
CURRENT INVOICE GHARGES
Description Reference Quaniity Unit Price Amount
Bannon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172389154
St, Augustine, FL. Contract: 8687022 {C51)
1 Waste Container 8 Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week
Pickup Service 07/01-07/31 $113.50 $113.50
Administrative Fee $5.05
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $39.30
Total Franchise - Local $7.54
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $166.29

[-32.572.-45%
&4

100 108 NNN NNN NNNNNNNNNE B9E5 L0 B32a0VaH20

Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard™

Conveniant recyeling solutions hat are safe for your busingss and good
for o planet. To leam morg, visit RepublicServices.com/Electronics

1'5021880Z  SPLZcl

@Rw REPUBLIC Total Amount Due $166.29

& Payment Due Date July 06, 2018
Please Return This

8613 Western Way Portion With Payment Account Nuraber 3-0887-0010861

Jacksonvilie FL 322E56-036060 1“\'0“:3 Number 0687_000903810

Totat Enclosed Pl
Return Service Requested l '

12RCACDTFR Q11369 Make Checks Payable To:

Illll"lt!H"“ltlf}pi!||";IIIIllll“)l'll[!i]'I“ill;l"lllli
aevs  BANNON LAKES CDD
@ LOUIS COWLING LTI RGO 1T FUE LU PR RS L
475 W TOWN PL REPUBLIC SERVICES #8687
STE 114 PO BOX 8001099
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648 LOUISVILLE KY 40290-1099

30LA700108L100000008038L00000L62900001kEE90



Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

! Date Invaice #
Sulte 305
Jacksonville, FL. 32257 4/26/2018 45
Hill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
96535 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL. 32257
P.0O. No. Terms Project

1,000.00

FIRREU85.60
|- 33 538 H3
14
TO tal $1,055.63




RMS BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELORMENT DISTRICT
MAINTERANGE AHLLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2048

pate Hours Eoployge Description
4{taH8 3 LF.  Assisled residenls with entry to Amenily Center faciillies
41138 ] 8D.  Assisted residends with oty lo Amently Center facilitles
47148 8 8D, Asslsted resldents with antry {o Amenily Cenler facllilles
AH1BME 8 8A.  Assleled rasldents with entry lo Amenity Genler faclllies
4116118 B.5 S.D.  Assisied reaidents wilth entry lo Amenlly Cenler facllilies
4117h8 5 8D, Assisled residents with entry lo Amenity Cenler lacilias
TOTAL 40
MILES 126 “Mileage Is reimbursalle per saclion 112.061 Florida Slalutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

“pqalll"rv’ <

e Gen e 5%1&'14“ Jua:f H»  pecass -Ql‘u\n;.
" ‘71” Y J ?yslbm
~
}( \V\OOf
55,10

BANNON LAKES

s

¥ s

)



r{-j‘} Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants Pl

600 Citrus Avenue
Sulte 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120Q f/ 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278 20667 001
June 30, 2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPIV[BNT DISTRICT
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

1'31-813.322
Invoice Number: 02116644 Mo

For Professional Services:

Services rendered in connection with the audit of the Basic Financia! Statements as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2017,

Total Invoice Amount $2,325.00

&’“%é”‘%ﬁ%’:
JUL By 2 %

Please enter clipht number on your check.
Finance charges are calculated on balances over 30 days old at an annual percentage rate of 18%.
Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies Practice Section



Governmental Management Services, LLC

1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 39

3 T B W T Invoice Date: 7/2/18

il Due Date: 7/2/18
: (]
Bill To: jﬁt zj U l I i} {{ﬂ %_'3 i.ly Case:
Bannon Lakes CDD BY: P.0. Number:
475 West Towﬂ P[ace P2 sogsie=212 6080 60entunts
Suite 114
Si. Augustine, FL
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - July 2018 [-3) 81334 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - July 20181-31-613- 38! " 133,33 133.33
Dissemination Agent Services - July 2018 ;-31° 5! 3-3 28167 291.67
Office Supplies {- 3151351 . 0.18 0.18
Postage }+31-513 .42 : 2.82 2,82
Copies |-31-513.4125 133.05 133.05
3
Total $4,311.05
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,311.05




Riverside Management Services, Iic

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

T Date involce #
Suite 305 . '.'
Tacksonville, FL 32257 122018 29

Bill To ) PR R T T
Baunon LakesCDD lﬁ{ o R
9655 Floride Minlng Blvd W HEH O3 i
Suie 303 JUL T & 9018
Jacksonyille, PL 32257
BY: e
EisessbR0arEeDng
P.O. No. Terigs Project
Quanlity Description Rale Amaourit
| anitoriil Services - July 2018 326, 12,0539~ 540,00 540,00
Pool Maliénance Services < Jily 2018 320, §12, 4520 683.00 683.00
Qperalions Management Services-July 2018 39,0, 845, Klboo ' 1,330.00 1.350.00
4
Total $3,773.00
R

'1'«-3-'18




Invoice Number Invoice Date \

.

Billing Address:

BANNON LAKES

475 W TOWN PL STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE L 32092-3649

Invoice Summary Jul 03, 2018

6-232-b3147

Jul 03, 2018

Shipping Address:

BANNON LAKES

A75 WTOWN PLSTE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

lnvoice Questions? .
Contact FedEx Revenue Services

Phone: {BOD) 622-1147

M-F7 AMto 8 PM C8T
SaTAM to6PMCST

Fax: {800) 548-3020
Internet  waww.fedex.com

FedEx Express Services
Transportation Charges
Special Handling Charges
Total Charges

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

Other discounts may apply.

22.80

180

usD £24.40
USD $24.40

). 31513 42
“

?’%; %ﬁ‘ﬁmé % ;;%z
L B R
Yoan 1B
“en, SR

st bmim A

To ensure poper ceedit, please return this pottion with your payment {o FedBx.
Please do not staple or foid, Please make check payable to Fedtx.

{3 forchange of address, check hare and complate form on reverse side.

Remittance Advice
Your payment is due by Jul 18, 28

A;ﬁuunt Due \ o
USD $24.40

Invoice Number Account Number
6-232-53147

DO33F11 01 ABDA05 “AUTO TID 1183 32092-364939  -CO1-P33144.41

Yaglptietelipe e B0 esgnte it

BANNON LAKES
ATS W TOWN PLSTE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

TR

6000183000391 4

LU TTRE TR T UL SRR ST R TR

T FedEx
P.0. Box 660481

DALLAS TX 75266-0481

1183-01.00.6033111-0002-0077782



Invoice Number | Invoice Date \| Account Number ™\ ?ége
T s Jul 03, 2018 | 7of3
Adjustment Request |
Fax to (800) 548-3020

Use this form to fax requests for adjustments due to the reasons indicated below. Requests for adjustments
due to other reasons, including service failures, should be submitted by going to www.fedex.com or calling

A O e T T 2 U I AN O O T I

m\’es, {wani to update account centact with the above information,
L R GlEaLa e e e e e
: Tracking Number Bill to Account $ Amount

IR

IRW -Incorrect Weight 0VS - Qversize Surcharge For all Service failures or other
DVG - Declared Value INS - Incorrect Service  RSU - Residential Delivery surcharges please use our web
IAN - lavalid Acet# OCF - Grd Pick-up Fee PND - Pwrshp Not Delivered site www.fedex.com or call
DCS - Exp Pick-up Fes SDR - Saturday Delivery (800) 622-1147

- Rerate information only {roundto nearestinch)
Tracking Number Code $ Amount LBS L W H

I O I O T 1 T ¢ O ' I B
[ T I T N ] T 0 O ¢ I O T ¢ O O O
[0 T I O I T R T I R 1 AR £ T 0 ¢ I O
HEEEN T R 5 T T 1 ¢ O A B I T
Py I O T N R R T T ¢ I 0 T ¢ I O

T
ffectiveDate | | 171 | /0.4 |
[IBilling Address Only [ 1Billing Same As Shipping Address

P R e TR
eheE

IR N N I N T O O 2 A O N ot

T T O T T T V" T T A O O

S0 N T O T ' " T O I I

S T A O T T T O """ A T O 1 O T T I T
L1 ppvsutes L L L V1 dmoor LA 41 11 aptsuite# L1 | 1 1 |

PO U T "2 O A R A

- stte LU zpoe LL L LD J-EL T 1Y fstae LI f zipeose LLL 11 J-L1 1)
Slphone L LU 1L U I E] Phone L L U 1L L LJ-LLVt ]
Pt LD L Ll Utb bt Faxg LU LD UI-LLE1Y

1183-01-00-0033111-0002-C077792



S

RIS R R A R PR I T
» Fue}Surcharge - FedEx has

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Pa
wntnses bt bttt Mol

» Distance Based Priclng, Zone 2

Invoice Number | Invoice Date \| Account ber N\ Page
6-232-53147 Jul 03,2018 Tor3

AL L B o g2 SR
ad a fust surcharge of .09% to this shipment.

8

Automation INEY Sender Recipient

Tracking iD 77583632905 Shefby Stephens Sherril F. Norman

Sarvice Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS, L 111 West Madison Street

Package Type FedEx Envelope 475 West Town Place TALLAHASSEE Fi, 32359 US

Zone 0z SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092 US

Packagaes 1

Rated Weight N/A

Delivered Jun 28, 2018 09:29

Svc Area A? Transportation Charge 22.80

Signed by DLWEF Fuel Surcharge 1.60

FedFx Use 800000000/200f _ Total Charge UsD $24.40
Third Party Subtotal uso $24.40
Total FedEx Express usD $24.40

1183-01-00-0033113-0001-0077781



Hopping Green & Sams

Atlomeys and Counselors

119 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222,7500

June 30, 2018
Bannon Lakes Community Development District
¢/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 B
St. Augustine, FL 32092 2 e

i

5y
2 E
-

Bill Number 101333
Billed through 05/31/2018

1'31'513 - 315
General Counsel )
BLCDD 00001 WSH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
04/27/18 MKR Research recent changes to law regarding indemnification provisions in district 0.10 hrs
contracts,
05/08/18 WSH Confer with Sembler regarding purchase and sale agreement and prepare 0.50 hrs
correspondence regarding same.
05/08/18 IEM Review issues regarding CDD disclosure language in contract. 0,20 hrs
05/09/18 WSH Finalize budget resolution; confer with Stephens regarding same. 0.30 hrs
05/15/18  WSH Review and revise minutes. 0.30 hrs
05/31/18  JLK Confer with Insurance adjuster and counsel for same on ADA website 0.10 hrs
compliance and research same.
Total fees for this matter $414.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Merritt, Jason E. 0,20 hrs 305 /hr $61.00
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 /hr $26.00
Rigoni, Michelle K. 0.10 hrs 245 fhr $24.50
Haber, Wesley S. 1.10 hes 275 fhr $302.50
TOTAL FEES $414.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $414.00
BILLING SUMMARY
Merritt, Jason E. 0.20 his 305 /hr $61.00
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 fhr $26.00
Rigoni, Michelle K, 0.10 hrs 245 /fhr $24.50
Haber, Wesley S. 1,10 hrs 275 /hr $302.50



General Counsel

Bill No. 101333

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Please include the bill number on vour check.

Page 2

$414.00

$414.00



e invoice
Landcare: GI’O‘&P Terms Date Tdice F
_[_rfjgaﬁc:'r_\_al‘andscap_e_r.- Malnterance 3\_35’.‘1 30 §12‘9i20 I8 686}

P.O. Box 893
Bannell, FL. 32110
(386) 586-3321
BilTo
Baiinoi Lakes.CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St.-Augustine, FL 32092
Project .bejeét#
Bannon Lakes CDD M0z
7 ‘Deseripion Quantity Rate Amount
Irrigation Service 181,50 181.50
62018
Baiinon Lakes Phwy.
6P, 7 MPIUnozzles, 2 tree bubbles, 1/2" coupling
Materiat cost: 594
Labor: $87.5¢
FA Ll 7-10-15
Ly i} )
vﬁ@lﬁﬂﬁ(;ﬁ)
001, 330, $"3e00, Y6700
Total $181.50
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due £181.50




¥RECORD

Questions on this invoice cail:
(866) 470-7133 Option 2
S AL
&l Bl yewsearer B 2] el B gieo M rmes 12 il
START STOF REFERENCE PESCRIPTION PRODUCT SAH BIZE UNITS RUN RATE ‘AMOUNT
n8/03 Balance Forward $152.58
06/05 P28275 Payment - Lockbox 267 §-76,29
08/05 06/05  [03054009-06052018 - REGULAR MEETING 6/13/18 SA St Augustine Record 1,00x 4,2500 425 1 $8.98 $38.47
06/05 06/05  1030510089-06052018 REGULAR MEETING 6/13/18 SA St Aug Record Online 1.00 x 4.2500 4,25 1 $8.97 $38.12
PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $152.58
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $76.29
CASH THIS FERICD: (376.29)
DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00
CREDIT AIJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00

We appreclate your business,

So that we may serve you better, please remit the amount due. New business Is dependent on prampt payments. Please include the
remittance stub and input your account number on your check, Thank you.

)-31-813- 4§
yh

w R e R B FETIES
EM (99 ol D4 Zﬂ%?‘%
ig i
Z . s Egad 3
T JL it %@
% 4 §
] B
2T LI
INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAET DUE ACCOUNTS UNAPPLIER AMCUNTS ARE INCLUDED IN TOTAL AMOUNT BUE Ealm
2(] GURAENT NET AMOUNY =] 20 PAYS 66 DAYS DVER 90 DAYS » UNAPPLIED AMOUNT =| TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$76.29 $76.29 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $152.58
'SALES REPIPHONE ¥ 251 ADVERTISER INFORMATION
Molissa Riinehart 7] BULLING PERIOE = | BILED ACCOUNT NUMBER [ 7]  ADVERTISER/IGLENTNUMBER | 2 | AOVERTISERIGLIENT NAME
904-819-3423 06/04/2018 - 07/01/2018 16652 15652 BANNON LAKES CDB - GMS
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The 1. Augustine Recard Dept 1261
. PO Box 121261
The 8t. Augustine Record

Payment is due upon receipt.
Dallas, TX 75312-1261

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

T —— 1] BILLING PERIOD 2] ADVERTISERICLIENT NAME
3 REC ORD 0B8/04/2018 - 07/01/2018 BANNON LAKES CBD - GMS
nwnmm—mo‘wmmmmmm». COMPANY zar TOTAL AMOLUNT DUE * UNAPPLIED AMOUNT 3 E TERMSE OF PAYMENT
- _ SAT $152.58 $0.00 NET 15 DAYS
The St. f’:‘é%‘fst?]“e Recard Dept 1261 2] CURRENT NET AMOUNT. 22 30 DAYS &0 DAYS GVER 90 DAYS
PO Box
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 . $76.20 $76.28 $0.00 $0.00
21| PABEF [s]  DBILLING DATE 5] BRAEPACCOUNTNUMBER  [7] ADVERTISSRIGLIENT HUMBER 24 STAVEMENT NUMBER
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 07101/2018 15652 15652 000017711
Ia] BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS 1 = REMITTANCE ADDRESS |
U The St. Augustine Record
A Dept 1261
PO Box 121261
® =
.~ BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
5 475 WTOWN PL STE 114

Daitas, TX 75312-1261
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-364%

Illil“l|I!’lllhl“"l!ll“]lh"lll“IIII“]I"II{IhI["Il!"]






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District: Construction Funding Request #7
Juby 10, 2018

Req. PAYEE . . Series 2016 Contruction

112  Basham & Lucas ) |
Site Plan Concept Inv #7462 6{13/18 ¢ 950.00

113  Vallencourt Construction
Application No. 5128 5/20/18 $ 207,482.37

114  England-Thims & Miller | |
Professional Services Inv#0187229 6/5/2018 $ 9,249.27

115 St John County
submittal Packages for Duran Dr Roadway Plan 6/20/18 ¢ 370.00

otal Funding Request $ 217,681.64

Mpaid in advance by Developer

Please make check payable to;

Bannun Lakes C

P ‘Augusting FL-32002

zgﬂiﬂ%‘ —
Signature:

CHdirman/Vicé Chatrman

Signature: QZ)

Secretary/Asstr-Seefetaw




REQUISITION NQ. 112
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNGN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Commumity Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of Janvary 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (ail capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed 10 such term in the
Indenture):

{A}  Requisition Number: 112

(B)  Name of Payee: Basham & Lucas
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $950.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 7462.

(E}  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project-payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account:

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment-of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby finther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



ASHA

S Sreasi o

PLABNING + ARCHITECTURE + LARDSCAPE

Basham & Lucas Design Group,
7645 Gate Parkway Suite 201

Jacksonville, FLL 32256
{904) 731-2323

PROJECT:

Worl Commerce Soccer Complex

Invoice

DATE INVOICE ¢

6/13/2018 7462

~ BILL TO:

Eastland Partners LLC,

Art Lancaster

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd,
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082

CONTRACT S8ERVICES % COMPLETE

CONTRACT| BILLED TO DATE

Site Plan Concept

DUE THIS BILLING

950.00

TOTAL

$950.00 (&

Ele e [
CoOEER. FHET>
Ll T,




REQUISITION NO. 113
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST, JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,856,0060
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Meilon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed fo such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number; 113

{B)  Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $207,482.37
(DY Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 5128-1

(B}  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable 1o the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitied {o retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: June 292018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
BEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: Vs

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and 1s
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (ii1) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By:

Title: District Engineer



ACPLICATION AND CERTFICATE SOR PAYAMGNT
TG B .

TR, YALENCOURT DONSTRUGTION 303 4G,
.0, OX 65249
JRANGE PARK, 51 1205

CONTRALT FGit:

AR DCCUMENT 67
PREECT, Bsmrun Lakes Muis Famly

Bt fegusang, L

PAGE

APPL CATIGNNG:’S“!L%«_

FEID TO,

ASCHITECTS

PRIVECT Ko Ll by

COMTRACT DATE

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMERT

[CHANGE DRDER SURLMARY
;( R ADDITITNS DEQUSTIONG
Approved ks Kgats
MNumber]  Dots Apjpraved
TOTALS - .
et fhangs by Change Drderr -
The undnrsipned Conlractar coriFes IRat 1G the bes) of s, Coriacs":

«nEmater and beliaf he Work covere by this Application for Porgmart b Sapn
compteted is sxccidance wih the Coalras! Documents, B! all smounes Pava hoan
p=a by the Contraslar for Work Bt which prevons Cariicntes ke P5yment shown
Imsue  and pypmets recehad fopn the Cwrner, and hat qurent gayroent shown
‘erFin is ngw due.

Gt i{) ,~2' Lo !g

[hstinuton to

[} GWER

i1 ARCHITECT
15 CONTHACIOR

Agrhieation is mads for Payment, os shown below, 1y conmetiior wih [he Gevdract,
fanbaision Sheal, Al Desumant 5703, Is arlsched

- DRIGHMAL CONTRAST S
. Hel ghacns by Chenge Orderm
TOTAL COMPLETED £ 3TGRED 10 DATE.
Carnn G 61 G703}
RETAINAGE.
# £ % of Camelpled Wk, ¢
fZ0lumn 4 5 o1 GFO3)
b Y ot Stored Matenipin §,
#olumn Fon 5703
Tale! Retanoya {Lee 5a + Bk or
Talst 2 Crigen | of 57035,
TOTAL EASNED LESS RETANAG
. {Utie 4 Less 1ite 5 Triah
LESE PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES 1 OR
PAYMENT JLinx 6 o prior Gart. Sease), .,
4 CURRENT PAYMENT DL C i e e
3. BALANGE T FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE . | -
{Line 3 less Lire 6y

&R

m

o

~

acBABY S0
TEISOT

LA R

H Mg

] 5207087 37
3 . .

s 2T 48237
H

e RN

ARTHITECTS CERTIFIGATE DR PAYLIENT

In srosakanes: win she {armat Domments, based o cnosie obseratons angd the
Ftp NTprsing e above appl cabon, the Achise? corifes i the wmes tal g the
st of fam Archltects Kncsitdne, infomalion ard beiet the Work has propressed oy
+<fiated, e quality of the ViErK 1% in yosardants wim the Tonbac Docirretls, ing
the Sontzactor s eelied 1o poyineai of e AMOUNT CERTFED

A8 DOLUMENT G732 ¥ APFLICATION AN CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT * KAY 1883 EDITION © AAT @ 1983

N FLORIDA Tourtyob LAY o g
Subanbg 2nd swom fo before me s N LS mpor ot gﬁ.mf w20 &
Notaty Puse P g (0 (00 S :
My Cammiselos Expiest i g oz ; MARMA VALDES
e S : MY COMMSSION | GG 139511
: Dactimibe? 8, 2021
AMOUNT GERTIFIED. | _gao7,¥8& X *m,;f lﬁ:summ. o
{ttach sxplanetion f emodrs oafified alfers hom v o
ARGMITEST £ ]
Ey: B, $ Dite & B2 8
Thie: Gerttoate 1= pat o/ The AMOUNT CERTIFIED savzble an'y b3 the
Cantacior namred-harin, Iesvance, gaymont ang acceptanca +f paymeat ore williaat

=jufive fo any fghs of tho Qwns: o Cant-acinr DI I0iS Covract

THE AMEIUCAN INSTITUTE OF ARGHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE FLOWASHINETON O ¢ 20008

G72-1986




Exniln ta™

Bannon {3kes Thet
Echedule of Valoes

T Quanthy Quianty IR Mot 1
Installed) Instailed Qurortity Tatal retalapge on Total w
. Marerfalslast|  Materiale InsalledTo | inztalled This |[Total Instafled! instsiled To
Rarw 8] dacksanville, Ft 32055 Guartity Unit Unit Price Apn. This App. Barte Periad This Parisd Date Praject Totsl = Comp,
1 Geisral Canditions. 1.00 LS 5 858824 050 DSOS 42843205 J78a1|F 4584720 ¢ 8,368,24 50%
1 . Surveying 100 L5 5 388747 £.50 05018 1843745 19437 (% 1,849.74 |3 3,887.47 5094
1 Asbiler 1.40 1§ 3 370058 : R e - 1% - it 310998 9%
4 Silt Fame . 5,260.00 LF 3 .99 5.300.00 $,300.00 1S 524760 |8 5747018 594706 % 5,247.00 100%
s Clearing Grubbing 15.09 Acre $ 373121 15.60 15.06 1S a0958.15 |5 405682 § $40,668 15 1 € 40,96B.15 100%
5 Pond Exeavolion: 86.020.60 cY 3 296 28,540.00 2854000 |5 a4, 47558 [ 3 B.A47.86 T4 S70ET 713 165,a18.38 51%
;T Ship i 1.60 ] L3 {3 3321500 100 10015 39321500 1% 357160 | S 35,215.00 ; £ 39.215.00 7605
N | dagsn.an | IE] 1871 28 546,00 285400015 54,399,37 |5 543984 | $54.385.37 |5 11735029
1 i H - Mn.f..\wsmq

At

g




WARY :
L0 H{‘JT?Q 1 ?{H

The sicersipned tenor, LQn CRYRENE frens the Heicy, of the S of é’ 452 ?7
o enoad prtte i 2 fien L-t{’lm"é teizims, CHANGE 0TS, or w:

g5 June 20,2018
1 thg foliowanyg de

hereby swiiveg gng
S whets soener (or lob I SETV
o Lhe jab of pﬂx‘:’; H H alws W L3
criboad prapest: - e )

ormaterizls furei hedd thin

Project: Bannaon La_l'_’:e:‘ Muylti Family

Location r.terrwt.on lbolr!’as arkvay, ‘St éugdmne 1, 32095
S el kel etikelad
invoice#: ,:2' 1

ARMPAR S e

Miis watver and feitase dosr not cover 2 Ry

b, servives or matetiale furnizshed sfier the date specrfing;
presents that hs fshe autherized agual ol Lienur and has authority 1o exc
zhail of Liener,

T et i 2 i e

Fhe undorsign 4
Blease of Lien on

cufe Wi Waiver and |

Dated om feoe 23, 2018

Lienor's Nome: L'eal"

piescedst Lonstructon Co, fnes.
Address: £.0, Bﬂ\wi @

+ R —— - -
W
e .

(iresn Muve \Dail“)* ’"i "‘64

Phone: %@!ﬁ-d -
7
il T
Fy 1 u/{/ "fff Lt ?n’f’i«”f

a i’ul'iian
'Z‘E‘de: i‘hsef rl)"m

STATE OF FLORIDA
SOUNTY OF CLAY

The foreg oing inctrument was e

sraswledped before me s ﬂg f
by Steven Jordan of Vellen court Constr uchion Cis.,

day ot

“Je st/ 2018
tne, 2 Florwda corperation, on bvhalf(wt tie cuworat.cb

Pursanally knowr, e, 07 Produted [entificay

Type of Identificetion

L

Haria ot

¥ | gt SARIAVALDES ]
i b § T3 MYCOMMISSION S 66 13¢5
yF T £ ) EXFIRES: Deverbar 8, 2671
Nma” Fublc ﬂ m"v‘ s Tk Moty Pt nsentirs
MOTE: §

This is o stetutory furm prescribed by Section 713.%0, Plor;

7 Seatnes (1996).
Sffective Sictonr 4, P984, u persan M net requre o lizrer o fi;

nivh o weoiver
o rivease of Ben chatis different frotn the stotue ey Form



REQUISITION NO. 114
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

511,850,060
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenfure from the District to The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A} Requisition Number: 114

{B)  Name of Payee: England-Thims&Miller
(C}  Amount Payable: Total: $9,249.27

(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 0187229

(E)  Fund or Account from which dishursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Aecount

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not préviousty been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth abave is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the Disttict notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultancously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition containg no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested,

Dated: June 29,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By, W‘&@Q{’/

Arthur E. Laricaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: {i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (1if) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By:

Title: District Engineer



Art Lancaster June 5, 2018
Eastland Development Group, Inc. Project No;
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Invoice No;
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Project. 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional Services rendered through May 34, 2018

I fan G hE W PN EE R A A R A et M S S S Ty Ty Ty P il Ml B A it 4, by e P R N T e W Ay M . e i Yo e . U M S i ek i e 20 DO O Y PO e e

Phase AE Lump Sum Services

Contract  Percent Earned

Task Amount Complete To Date
A. Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 45,000.00  78.8844  35,502.50
Water & Sewer

C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 60.00 13,800.00
Paving & Drainage

D. Landscape and [rrigation Design 5,500.00 0.00 0.00
E. Commercial Quiparcel Utility & Mass 6,500.00 100,00 6,500.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 55,802 50
Total Fee

Total this Phase

Phase: F EnwronmentallRegulatory Permitting

e s o B e A e e 7 2 ot

Task 1-5 iLump Sum Services

Contract  Percent Earned

Task Amount Complete To Date
1. SJC Construction Plans Processing 10,000.00 50.00  5,000.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00 60.00 6,000.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 6.00 0.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys. 2,600.00 G.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fee 26,700.00 11,000.00

Total Fee

Total this Task

England- Thimy &Miller Inc.

EEER « FRERS « 8, APEYORS .5 LAHDSLEFT RRRHTELTY
HIG D bptafad et B G I IN D08 He RESE 3T

SANOTET LT

13061.16000
187229

Praviously Current

Billed Billed
0.00 0.00
35,502 .50 0.00
13,800.00 0.00
0.00. 0.00

B,500.00 0.00
55,802 .50 .00

0.00

0.00

0 R M o e Y Tt B M B T R Rk it v T v

Previously Current

Billed Bifled
2,128.00  2,872.00
000  8,000.00
0.00 0.00
6.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
212800  8,872.00
8,872.00
$8,872.00

A B S T 0 D05 T, AL M i e o o e M



Task 6 FPL Coardination
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 c.00 0.00
Contract Limit 7.5C0.00
Remaining 7.500.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase $8,872.00
Prase G..........Constucton Administration R
Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earmned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5.000.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.60.
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
7}“;;;; HHHHHHHHHH :-3. E)n Site Corsstructlc:n—(-)bservahon ______ T
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 56,064.00
Toftal this Task 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
EBhuase“ XP . Expenses -------
Expenses
Reproductions 146.88
Delivery { Messenger Svc 73.59
Permits 122.50
Total Expenses 1.1 times 342.97 377.27
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 377.27 1,075.08 1,462.35
Confract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 8,547.65
Total this Phase $377.27
‘Invoice Total this Period - ©-$9,249.27 f @
Qutstanding Invoices
Number Date Balance
0186538 2128/2018 45 871.32
0186864 4/30/2018 6,135.52
Total 52,006.84

Total Now Due

$61,256.11



REQUISITION NO. 115
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District™) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture™), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisttion Number: 115

(B)  Name of Payee: St John’s County
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $370.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # N/A

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account:

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, tight to lien, or atachmeni upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain,



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: June 29,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ﬁiﬁiﬂ%

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (ii1) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By:

Title: District Engineer



Art Lancaster

From: Grant Bledsoe <BledsoeG@etminc.coms
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Art Lancaster

Subject: Duran Drive Roadway Plans

Good Morning Art,

I'm preparing the submittal package for the Duran Drive Roadway Plans to be submitted 1o SIC. They require a $370
review fee for this MODCP. Please let me know once the check is cut and | will send a courie'r.

Thanks, /

° L—‘/
FESE [ Banden

ISy g

GrvciThirses & T Tffarr. trve, g %’ﬁ’;ﬁf“’(’%

HIHOH » EXFERISROE + RESULTS.

Grant Bledsoe, E.I

England-Thims & Miller, inc.
0:904.642.8890 | d:904.265.3216
BledsoeG@etminc.¢om | etminc.com

. =) »
%g‘g B {: @ (fa Jfﬂ \2&& \ ,;:::Mw"’ 7
1 i,;ffﬁ

—



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: June 29,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

It this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i} the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursernent is being made;
and (iif} the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC,

By:

Title: District Engineey



